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(EABALA furnished the following lnfornat*on Cfﬁj

o34
Cuban Governmeiut intelligenc® sources, they requested he ga

' Frente De Liberagion Nacional De Cuba (Cuban National Liberaticn

Cst

“to int ptcfl argiiin:

BN wuw/w ——

éQLRAL wsmu OF MEST;GAHON R

g Dc.‘a of 1ransc npnan

On(épr 11-M1977 vEsz ZABALA Na;]was 1ntmrv1ew9d (?S:)
by ‘Sbecz.al Agents (SA:») PAUL . RUSH and HARRY B. BRANDOW, III,
in 8a uuan, Puerto Rico. In the course of the 1nrerv1ew, , ¥

C?ABALA ﬂﬂlsed thgi)duxlnq His recent Cuntathﬂﬁ

oot ot

er
any information whatSoever concerning Cuba that would appear in
Puerte Rican or Urnite tates newspapers and magazines. They

reguested that he nart101pa+e in the antL~CAQT&O movement in

. Puerto Rico so that he could later advise the Cuban Inta;lmgendei’

Service (CUIS) of the activities of the COO”dlﬁaClOﬂ de COrgani-
zaciones Revolucicnarias Unidag . {(Coordination of United Revolu-
tlonary Orcanxuazlnha} (CORU} ,f FRANK CA&TRO, REINOL RODRIGIUEZ, Cfij
GUSTAVO CAS”CLLLO, ENRIQUE NUNEZ, MANOLO LEDO, BEBO P vNC@ and
ANTONIC VECIANA, At this goint(}ABALé]adde% that to the CUIS C- 3
CORU is the same as Accion Cubana (Cuban Action) (2C) and the

Front) (FLNC). [ ZABALA stated tnaﬁ}th. CUIS was also intera
in informdtion he could ob%cig]ﬂonherninq the progress of theCfQ:]

< Congressicnal XENNEDY assassination committee as well asz the
parsons tespovszn1

2 fh*{*“o deoath of ALDO VERA, S They munt:cn des:}
that theay were of the opinicn that{CORU did away with: VERA dunCZS:}
. According tg ZABALA, tha CULIS showe .dnC:Si)

Phest

ot

interest{ in VI Ré]a, they stated thev knew he was in(Buenos Aire$,C:St]
Argepntinal when a CZuban Embassy worker was shot. ZABALA stated

thatlon The date of his latest contact with thé CUIS he advised

thel that he has not been able-to gather any pertinent informa-~

tion concerning the above-menticned individuals inasmuch as -he

has been [totally occupied with his promotion Norx.} The LUTSCTSJ
recuestedfthat ZABALA Jdetermine any infornation possible [7S))

reqgarding the loca+tion of{GASPAR E. JIMENEZ. ZABALA stated ...m:)CsJ,

the CUIS had never asked anvthing abeout Juerto Rico cther than

their interest in +he above-mentioned individuals.

caheh

Exemnp
T REASON:* 1.5 (€& m‘% e,
3% DECLASSIFY ON: X Q .
o ewed o 4/ LL/TT _o__San Juan, Puerto Rico mngJ'@g»Sl4 4”55165)
.. SAs PAUL M. RUSH ar,d S
i, ;HARRY'B. BRANDON,  I1I1/PMR/Inmf_ Date dictiteg.. /1 2 /77

ocument containg ﬂqllhbf recommewdc ions ror \.cn(luslons of the FRI, It'is the properly of the FB' ‘and s loaned to your agency:

Zz ¢1”

N M B 2t o R4 - b YA

s

i
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. (EELIX ZABALA advised that)the Cuoan Government 1s,£ri]
aware of who was responsible for the killing <f several - (:53
members of (the "Prag matlsta§:)1n Miami, Florida. The CUIS
£01d him the nades and at this momenf,C?ABALE}cennot recallC: ;)
whe they were. _He stated that the CUIS idenfified them as. .|

- members of the<:§r gmatistas," ZARALA added thaf]lthe CUIS (:S 3
has never stated or inferred that they had any 1ntell*gence
agents worklng in WJUrldau ' :

In reviewing his activities in)Chile in 1971 CSJ
(EABAL\ stated that he was recruited For the Dlannnd kl?llngérgj
of CASTRO by VECIANA in Miami, in 1971, At this time VECIANA
was a United Sta*zss Embassy emplovee in Bolivia. 7ABAJA.C\3;]
stated that after tne:]pla med the attack, which. was based cn
information VECIANA said that he had received from a Chilean,
that CASTRO was coming to Chile in October of. 1971, that S]
(ZABALA) flew to Venezuela aqg]'EPIAVA went - to BOl;Vla. ABALA(TQJ
stated th@E}JUAN DOMINGUEZ and MARCO RODRIGUEZ, two anti-CASTRO. ?
Cuban exiles from Miami, also went to v”ﬂ¢”U°id(§ltn hlijt\(fs ‘ J
begin training in pnotoqrapnv and tel°v1alon camera technigues
as the plot involved theilr posing as cam=ramen. [ZA ALA said L $ )
that shortly after he arrived in Vone"ucLM, he)went to Chilf - B
in February and ranted an apartment for the use ‘of DOMINGUE
and RODRIGUEZ. (Ha waE]1n.Ch1¢evfor two ar thres days. C;AB\L 6:5:)
was unable to recall the ‘location of that apartment. ZABALA i
added thatjshortly after this, VECIANA and a Cuban exile named
NAPQOLI, df¥ove to Zhile from Belivia with the guns and grenades
to be used in the attempt. The arms were hidden under the back
seat of a United States Embassy car VECIANA used to transport Cood
the arms. The arms were ]dLEV hldaen ir. a closet of the '
apartment and NAPOLI and VECIANA returncd to Bolivia. The two
canmeramen want tc Chile in Jul to await CASTRO's arrival. '
They had in their possession forged VEH&AUElun and Dominican =
passports wnichCZABALA nad prepared. ZARALA]got the ﬁassportCS’)
from indigent Venzzuelan and Dominican nationals in Venezuela
by telling them tﬂat(ﬁe couli}he; them enter the United States{ff:)
Thev gave[hlﬁjthﬂlL sports asdz said hé)wau]d need them., ($7J
(EAPA A stated that he steampd the pictures off the passports ()
and replaced them with nnotoqrap?s of RODRIGCEZ and DOMINGUEZ. .
He thedjﬁtumped them with bogus Governmernt stamps which VEC¢AnA<C§j
ad made previously.,(ZABALA stated thagjthe Federal Bureau_ef¢:5;]

ey e R, "QLP‘SECRET

A
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P
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., - Inves tlgat101 (FBI) had taken theqe st amps from VLCLANA'°
; -~ - home in Miami in a qubse ent- search. CZ&B“L~ stated tha:j iJ
 whepn the plot failed; %é;‘viOUDly explalned ZABALA stated
"~ that DOMINGUEH, who said @g had been recognized by a cousin .. -
~in CASTRO's party, fled to Bolivia and RODRIGUEZ, who had
had an appendicitis attack went to Venezuela. RODRIGUEZ,
who was a Federal fugitive at the time, later returned tr
“Miami where he was arrested on Federal charges.. E;ABALA s
added that the "Ceneral®)confirmed that one of CASTRO's . ;
 former . bodyguards was fiamed DOMINGUEZ and had heen in Chile A
with Premier CASTRO in l97;..CfAPALA added Lhé;jone of “h°C: ;3
persons he knew to be involved in the plot with VECIANA vas |
.a Chilean senator named_ RENE PARADES, and had a slip of
paper which had his 1971 Santiago telehhonp number as _ . '
62111 (oLflce), and 259598 (home) , - o Co-

(£§BALA stated tha:3VEL1ANA 1ater (told hl%)thdt h;stf:]

: Central Intelligerice Agency {(CIA) contact in this matter was '

- code name "BISHOP," a}though ZABALA said né]nevpr actually C:S:}
met this man. VECIANA said recdentlv that this was tha same
"BISHOP" who was with him when they talked to LEE HARVEY OSWALD
in Dallas before President KENNEDY's death. CfABALA stated CS
that JVECIANA was the only source of this information concerning . }
LEE HARVEY OSWALD contact in Dallas one month before that
assassination. CBE stated that) VECIANA had put this ¢nrormatlch{§J
in the suppoged letter _from VECIANA's secretatry to FIDEL CASTRO,
VECIANA had[told ZABALA)that VECIANA, "BISHOP," and OSWALD met C $J

- in a downtown Dallas office approximately one month before the
actual XENNEDY deafh :

e i el e

C}ABPIA s*a;ed fnat He believed tha:thC¢ANA want Pdéjsj R
the letter mentioned akbove routed to FIDEL CASTRO so as to ‘
cause strife in r=lations which were improving between_the NP,
United States and the Cuban Government. (fe stated thaE)VECIANA(ZSJ

- probably felt that a disclosure such ag thig concerning CIA

activities and the Chilean DTQL aqainot CRASTRO wcould cause the
Cuban Government. to kreak off relations and causze adverse

publicity against the United SLauﬁs. VPCJAnA originally waw*cd
to route that letter to FIDEL CASTRO via the Czechoslovakian
Embassy in Washington, D. C. CﬁABALA stated that he himself Cf #j
suggested that he handle it through his sister in Cub%Zl rT‘he:w

A i Tgpp SECRET : - A R
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e 'letter vas oubsecuently sentggy ZABALA to his sister Forézs’
;  rouving]to FIDEI_ CASTRC and r this reason (ZABALA's swat C:SJ
i K contacteu ZABALAland requested that he come(to Jamalﬂa.
i : VECIANA was. in favor of uABAngmaklnq such trips and ;
: : ‘,contactlnd the CUIS, ana(ﬁpCIANA pa d ABALA féEXthe Clij '
expenses 1nvolved(;p his first trip.\|(At this point, ZABALAZCSCS
i K stated that helhas advised VECIANA of all of the results cf
o [Exa recent trips and contacts with the CUIS. (:ABAL? stated 5:53
' that JVECIANA had placed in the above-mentioned letter the
names of Mr. BISHOP, BLAIR, and KAIL, who VECIANA had reported
were members of the CIA and who were werking in the United
States, Embassy in Cubg prior to FIDEL CASTRO's takeover.
YABALA stated that helhas never been able to deterw1ne 1fo5:3
VECIANA is himself a CIA Agent.
(:Auﬁdé]w s auest:oned as to the polltlcal sympathy C”;]
of 4 current resident of Puerto Rico, MANOLO RAY. ZEABALA s
stated that]he worked for the CASTRO government as minister
- O0f public wkak after CASTRQ came to power "in Cuba and by
the time of the Bay of Pigs invasion, he was against FIDEL
CASTRO. In 1963 and 1%64, MANOLO RAY formed an organization
known as JURE in Puerto Rico. CZABALA adv$qe§)that RAY has ( éj
lived in Puerto Rico all the time that he has been out of
Cubd&, and that around 1974 RAY had a construcdtion_bus iness
"wossibly dealing with architecture” in Jamaica. éﬁa stated C‘Sﬁ»
thaﬁ]RAY had the business for a two or three vear perxiod and
had to leave Jamaica due to visa reasons. RAY belleved %E?FQ
the Cuban Governmant wanted him out of Jamaica. ZABALA )
considered RAY to be a social Democrat, politically speaking.
He added that RAY still has his Cuban citizenship and is
urrently_in bad financial straights. (ZABALA stated)that theéffj.
(igenera*," on Jan1ary‘l%2}1977 in Panama ) wanted to[ﬁave(ﬁf:]
ABALA have his sister )dontact MANOLO RAY while(gpe was £ S
visiting in Puerto Ricoland advised him that the Cuban Govern-
ment wanted to help him get his bhusiness visa again in Jamaica.
They wanted, also, to meet him. CEABALA reported_that he told
his sister, and shelsaw MANOLO RAY on @anuary 1?3} 1977, in CS‘KJ
San Juan, Pue.io Rico, for a period of three to four hours. _ -
ABALA's sister told ZABAL?;thEJRAYhad to think about th%S??:] .
&

R R T e A

Cuban Government's offer. [ZABALA's sister (AMALIA) gave >S5

MANOLO RAY her address, numbBer 1140 Nuevo Vedado, Calle 39,

Havana, Cuba. ZARARLA added that)fer a five minute period

prlor to departure @ﬁlnlls 51ster, MANOLO RAY discuss cd somathlnq(lij

hrlefly Wi th(h¢g ,Lsfbys)[: o , ; , :
| e %é? SECRET  ,  5;. x:'tﬁﬁﬁvu*»ﬁm?ﬂ'* S
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! . (éABALA was_gquectioned about_the current status of¢j§£3
(Lurs MAS MERTINJand (ZABALA stated «hat)the information which( 53,
‘was previously furnished on (April 8, )197 va;imself) concerni (:ij
MARTIN\lwas the truth. C?ABALA stated that accoraz§q fo his [:S:f

-~

"sister, MAS MARTIN has a serious drinking problemland is no
onger a high ficial in the Cuban CGovernment ZABALA stated (:i}
- that(MAS MARTIN Jis currently working with a(cattle project S
“around Matansas, Cuba. 2§§ stated -that MAS MARTIN Jwas with
CASTRO in the mountaifis prior to his takecver of the Government . .
in Cuba and that later, MAS_ﬁiRTIﬁDwas[EAUu CASﬂ?f S secretarv. 5:3
di

7APAL§]aaqed that{ MAS MARTINv_as‘at one time the rector of
Radio Havana

CEARALA ,ta+ed thqilln October, 1966,'VLLIANA and (igjj
another individuzl, a resident of Miami, Florida, and the ediktor
of Replica Magazine.there, MaX LESNIK, advised ABALZ}LhdtC:Sj
ALDREGUIA GALLEGO reportedly got $20,000.00 from the Cuban \
Government_during 1976, for some unknomn reason. - ZABKLALCS:)
stated that\GALLEGQO hadfbeen working in Miami 'at a financ
company and that now he is the owner_of a pet store. ZA)ALAfiqzX
stated that Ht)no4 told(ihe "General® QnCﬁovenber 5) 878, %)
this information concurnlng GALLEGO, gnd there was no.reaction
whthopvor : : T

}

T

o (égBALA stated thatlin his recent contacts with the(:S:S
"U1S8, he had given wvery little information concerning VECIANA Lo
REINOL RODRIGUEZ, GUSTAVO. CASTILLO, and FRANK CASTRQf) He £s3
stated that on the times that he was contacted by the CUIS they i
showed him picturss and asked him about various people. At the ’
same time they taped all of the conversation_gnd offered him .] -
‘&lcoholic bkeveragzs, mney nad advised (ZABALA Jthat they Wﬁuxd(:$ )
veryv much appreciate if he could get VECIANA outside the . <
United States. (ZABALA believed thaE3 hould this occur, the CTS:)
~ Cubans would attempt to seize him'by-soma manner. |
s3

s

(.

_ -{EABALA tated that the Cuban Vice-Cgnsul_ in Mexico
City, on March 23,11977, told him tnat(@p?L&;ﬁand the "General”
wanted to see .him 1nC:ex¢co City onéZév L%:)*J;7. BALA Cer

. stated tha;]ne advises the Cubahs that he is on his w*y to

’Z'ma?e a meet Hv(Snglnc the Cuban Embassy.in Mexico Cityv and

xlnq if the visa tor Dr. MIRANDA PRADC: is readjz]Cfga

1‘1}&)1’ SECRET

Sk

B et o B ST B et
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@BALA stated that he currently haS two OOSt [o) ”1coC Sj
boxes. i@as an old box which is* located in. Old San Juan, :
General Post Office Box 4073. He stated that he acquired a
" new Post Office box at the Manillas Station, Santurce, :
Puerto Rico _(zip code 00904), and this is Post Office Box -
Number 40287.) Both boxes are under his _full name. He state
“that the Cubans know of his postal box/in Santurce, Puerto RlcojCJJ
. The CUIS at one time wanted to know how the uld contaca-
@ABAL%and he suggested a Post Office box. Cysvj’

: [ ZABALA zdvised that at this timelhe is on verv ood CSD
relations with his Cuban contacts. He stated that/CARLOS amlCSJ
the "General")had mentioned on several occasions that(they [$j :

- would like him to gc to Cuba for 2 vacation w1th them ’

B @ABALA as questioned hbowt bis 1'1volvemant in an C‘gj
- embezzlem&ht matter in the early 1970's, which involwved his

indictment ch later imprisonment and probation. . -‘F\_BAIA stated | .
that his grou which included VF“CIA\IA,Ch:Lmselg and four chher CSJ '
. Cuban exiles(w o were residents of Venazuela: SECUNDINO ALV VARES . ( 53

ANTONIO ARQCHA, AGUSTIN BARES, and Engineer LUCI LO PE Ni;SwaLtad

to raise money for the Chlledn operation which is mentioned =
ahove,_  He stated_ghat the latter four individuals are probabl
still in Venezuel“ as he last saw them in 1971 or 1972 there gSj

@ABALA advised that iBthé CulIs wbuld want Lo cont_a :t [5’)
him for scme reason they could possibly use@is sister)to ﬁ »
contact him telephonically. He stated that they- could alsg
poss‘ibl«_-y cbnn act him throygh his new(Santurce, Puerto Rico,: (Sj
postal box. (ZABALA Qtateé at this point that he did not think C‘Sj ‘

~ that thcy would use it, :

‘ &

ZABALA cta’ced tbag over the perlod of the last °mfe~‘a1£53 |
months he had received a total of approximately $1,900.00 from ’
the CUIS for his expenses. @A}SALA stated thatlhis only source C53
cf income at this time is revenue received frum his handling ‘
of thefChinesc¢ ’,erﬂus Gxouijj

@ELIX ZABALA advised that )po ssibly on Wednesaay,CSj oy
G\px il 13] 1977, he would have to travel to(L Angeles, Califo ’IILCDLSJ‘
to -handle some arrangements for the above—mpntloned@’xllneseC) .

- Circus Group.) He stated he -would return to Puerto Rico, nrobably
... on Saturday, Am.ll IE] l97zuCSj R S

%k? SECRET
¥ .r..‘ l\\ g = -
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s ZABALA Na;)qdestloned as to hlo method of travelln ZTB:B

T bo(:anama early 3n[§gnuary, 1577. zZaBaLA statgﬁ]that he 4?553
traveled on Monday mornin January 10, 1977, with Eastern
-Airiines flight rumbpn£§58 to Miami, and 1mmed*af ly went oanS
toCEanaPJZ) He stated that he spent one night lncganamgjand.C:S
_1mmmd1a+9ly returﬁ;a to Puerto RlLO via Mlaml.

The 1nterv1ew1ng Aqents questlonedCZABALAJas UDC:S;3
' nojygranh examinatiocn as to the truth of all of the facts
menticned in this interview and those accounts mentioned i
"~ the latter half of his interview oL(glel é:)1971 and he(§.5;3
rebnonécd pOSLt’vwlg w1thout heﬂltat cn. ‘ :

|
1
i
|
i
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. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107
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DATE: 11-14-2017

«

ATRTEL
BECRET
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-132711)
FROM: SAC, SAN JUAN ((65-514 )]:*3)
SUBJECT: (FELIX ZABALA 1 AAéjK§9

IS~-CUBA
00: SANR JUAN

-

Re San Juan teletype to Bureau,‘4/8/77;

Enclosed for the Bureau are three opies of

FD-302 reflecting results of interview with [the subieéﬁ)on (:ﬁ;)
‘4/8/77 ‘ : 5/ ‘.

san Juan, following a(?}ll 77 'interview with(;pe(:$i>
subjec£>will furnish the Bureau wit Cﬁn evaluation of the

subject as a potential OA.) It is recognized that the enclosed G;)
FD-302 poses some unresolved questions; however, San Juan

anticipates obtaining clarificatlon during the(%/%;X77 interm[:8;)
view. ,

The Byreau will be axpeditiously furnished the
results of tﬂe(%/{iY?? interview. C:Sél

A S E QR E‘T |
CLASSIFIE \D BY: 3 (Q\@LD \N\/ Classif¥ed by 2072

REASCN: 15 g Exempt Yrom GDS, Category 2 & 3
Qr;L:Zii 1U X ! Q& eclassification: Tndefinite

o8

v FYOERY
2 - Bureau (Enc. 3) mumn SHOVN OTHES ;.
2} -~ San Juan ~ s SE fs ' :

HBB/1mf : pms ”

(4) V dW?N:
a0 W SECRE

Seralized
Indexed

Filed

?ﬁte}.

Y

. .
s :@o"—- Yz e T
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AIRTEL
| SECRET
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (105-132711)
FROM : ' SAC, SAN JUAW(J§5~014t:}§)
 SUBJECT: (EELIX 7 ABALA MAg)(&)
S—CUBA

- 00: SAN JUAN

Re San Juan taietype to Bureau, 4/8/71.

~ Enclosed for the Bureau are three copies .of an

FD-302 reflectinw results of interv19W'with<?he subjeéf)an [,Lj

4/8/77

subject )will furnish the Bureau wit
subjecs
FD~302 poses some unresclved questions; however

- view.

The Byre will be expeditiausly furnishad the
results of thﬁgg 77 interview C.%:S .

s Z%Q-KLS Sl

CBREASGH: 15 (e )

(Whwd> SECRET |
by Mﬁlaasified/b“‘”072~—-
d Exempt—from GDS _Category 2-% 3

evaluation of the C
as a potential OA.) It is recognized that the enclosed’S)/

;} San Juan, following a 4/1%%;2 interview With.@ﬁe CLS:}

Juan ‘
anticipates abtaining clarificatien during. the(j/i%??? inter- C:ﬁ:x,

”Datataf;peclagﬁifiaatienQS% definite

DECLASSIFY ON: X_ (1M
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ey
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EXCEPTIONALLY GRAVE DAMAGE TO' THE NaTzosAx SQCUPITY.;

iDunId:32313052 Page 26

THeleased under the John. ennedy Assassination. Recnrds Cullectlon.nct Df 1992 {44 USC ZI07 Hot 5



Relgase.dwmde% MWMEdwﬂm51nﬂMHmR3mrﬂs -CoELe
. DATE 11 14 201? L . ~ : o

i
- . - ) 5 3 . :
s ; Lo~ = ‘- LV LE ; d oy, o= oy
, 3 - E - . .. "
5 % o iR " . . B .
bt - o TF & o B N . i - E Y
L s B &y - B ) - 2 # °

] } A
\ f - ‘ : ;1‘_ }
- ‘- . , g “ ‘ e . . % ° >,\_;7: ‘\,
340535% !@@@ﬂ?f@ R TR g REEERRRIE oLy ) .

00, o om R R e AL T _
09992 B RO TEIE ::,zmmowwmmnﬂmm o
00500257 4P 7, \ N gmmmmcmbswxm mespy t .
" >FW Q@J’SJAN(:Eﬁ 514 P)'m’f‘- “z'ff,ip; THERE SHOWH qum“SE”witf PR R S,
’!*Ia DIFECTOR (185- 1387Y1)¢IMWEDIATE | ,2”'ﬁ“_f'r f RO E R S
; ‘ | ‘ 5)/?g =3 g “/ M‘. ‘ ' cr
MIAMI [cs5- %346 XWMEQIATE Lo LA uZ WWE%VRS@bg-Qb o

.nT N - ‘5)\ : S ( REASON, 15 (c’ ‘

SUBT SR dssirroni 0X
B % TN 7 "Daws ‘ LC‘;QJ) T
3 [:f%sz ZﬁBALA’ﬂA%E%SIQ-CURAQ 00 ;éqxf:’“ ﬂp,dz,; 7fv°1 f5;‘1?}‘fn-,";;}‘J

N \ 4 ) o « g
RE FEP}’NCE 9!3‘!\3 JUAM TfU‘TYPE Io BUE"“AU QPPIL 5, 1977o R

. u;;n@PIL ?:)197?,(lUBJE?£XWA£ Imrﬁpufwwnn AT LEN&TH AND CfS:l
"*FUFNIQHFb THE FGLLG@IN«; S T f;f; S “~"V ~.‘. - RS —t‘ vi,
(@uaa q:}Aﬁwrrr"D HI% arrlvaIzs ITH CtB AN GOUERNMENT AND . coN- 635:3
1a7s; NDVEMBE“ ) 1976g AND NOVEMBER 29 1976, 1N K;N”STON, JAMAIP;:)ZTEZB
f;faw TANUARY 10, 13779 N Pﬁ&awéiﬁgmn GN(:§FCH 9?9 1977, 1IN mgxzcgtisf)
"irIE:BFOLLGWIwC Al ABORTED ATTEWPT 10 CONTACT zm NEX100 czrv ot ClS;]

L TACT “ITH CA‘S’{'FD IﬁeTLLLICEi“CE AGF“NTS‘[R &Mﬂlf‘ﬁ\ ON GCTOEJ’P zﬂo.

)“‘.

| MABCH 19, 1977, BJKCj)GGPFIRMKﬁ Jm?o@marzohfppgvzouaLY FUPNISH&D
B pwcgrnxer HI QCTIVITIVS AND CONTACTS' wzrﬁ THE INwOPMATxmw CLOSELY ‘1 ;,."

'}" i ® E . oo = ER - . N - P
S s T P I DA -

",:'*:,« gearcﬁed(') ")ﬂ“[ Lr;f_f ]/s

, : e Lo L TE e B Senahzad

- T R P - L o T . lndexed_ -

I ’ ) S : :Flled _' _A.' ‘
RRTRE 7/;%%&

fDuEId:32313l]52 Page 27




. Released undep the ﬂuhn F Kgnnady Assa551nat10n ﬁecurﬁs Tollection AC E f I§92 {44 UsC 2107 Hufej o

. DATE”.ll 14 ?Dl? A , 3 ?_‘. fmx .  }<‘ ’ ;fA o .:f_i“l . S e
: BERFT I ey A‘_ | \ 6 . f o o . ' o /‘/ 4 ;S ~
R . PO \., «- : l '4’ e » o = B "‘ ' r "/ .
Lo 57 B A
“PAGE THO u(%s 514 f¢P SﬂC?FT RN |

o
PAPALLFLI?G  THAT PPEVIGUSLY KNOWN , (:uadEci)dAS NEXT" CONTACTC:S :)
";y‘ QGHEBJLvn Fop(%av xg) v977, zm[;;xzce czri:)mo NEW SIGRIFICANT(:S;)
"."ijvTaqu REGARDING THESE - nonTAaTS»FuRNx SHED .+ CFYLL R&COHD OF IhTER- 7"}f;_,C S
VIEb WILL -BE hYPEDITLOU"LY FHR%IQHEB T0- F81H0 WHEN Iﬁgwqcntazn, .“.;5‘>ﬁ S
(:;gBJFcr ADVISED HE BECAME. INVOLVED %ITh casrpe COVERNMENT (fS;J
O BEHALF. Qi]ﬂwranzo VEPIANA,(;;; ausxmzss PARTNEP AﬂD FLGSE FRIENB CZSL)

~
e

vrczphaﬁgppnsACHgb SJBJFCT IN/SEPTE MBEP oF !9769_STATI§5 THAT H“ L8
 Hap EhEt CﬁLLED TO TESTIFY BEF@P? UéiThD QIATES cowawﬁssxo&an - -

5 CﬂMM}JTFb I&Vh:TIC&TIﬁQ TFE Aq asszmawzuw OF. FPESIBENT KF%NLDY BuR~ . ’
1 ,9769 nwu(i@n nw*umzxpLglmED RFA$0¥i)NEL3ED TG~ PuancLY 5251;3 s’:
ESTQBLI&H HIMSELF A5 A Fcﬁmﬁﬁ CIA GPE&ATIUEeK v&caAmn(:9wFID£§t]C5L]
THAT 45, A ClA ronracr @ITH A\GOBE agm& OF ”ﬁzaaepaf AND u:r T |
}anvry aqwan ﬁam A MEFTING APPRGXIFATELY OME meNTH meop 10 THE e } '
ﬁ“SA%qINATIGN QF KE &NEDY‘IN 1953a VmCIANﬁ DID mor Fupmzsn ANy, .

. OTHER I@FORMQIIG&(:Q THE. SLJJEPi U&CIANAv?FQBESTEﬂ THAT THE Cﬁ,g;j

_1\SUEJ CTYFUBRISH. cuaa: PPFMIER FIDEL CASTRO Elaoucn THE suaugcr s CLSL:K
*3¢13rwp 18 HBA9~DFTAILQ cawczpmzm@ VECIANA”S PARTICIPAT%ON IR A R f»f e

ENTIT: P!OT 10 AqsgamzwATE cAS Twa w cszmab THE PURPOSE’ oF, a»_v AT 2

FuPNESHIﬁG THIS' INFOQWATiﬂm wns IN THE, Hg#ﬁ'rﬁnr CASTRO uouLD e

BF’*OAF‘PM‘T T}{k‘?ﬂ D&TA TLS Oh} R‘ADIO HAVANA, MHICH IS 'PLOSELY

- I
- . s g N
&N ( # v o
- R
v

%DunId:32313052 Page 28



gk quvﬁ THREE -iﬁd(z -5.14, }@5 /ﬁ? QLC”ET ;?’\ ﬁ  oy

"ffjmcwzro&an BY MANY CUBANS IN mxgmzu vgrrama HQPED THAT PUBLIG,ﬁ*

g N

)

=TT
4=l .
e

"Released under, . the Johi F ifé“ Tﬁi’i' issination Records Collection Act of 19927 (I3 USC ZI07 Hotef .

CDATED 11-14-2017-. 0 - C 0L T e e
FE e D Tone Tt e T, T T e Y e L e R T BN
‘ I~ " " l . ‘_..
s ¢ i s
e . i N
e R
,]’ ) .

- E g * Py . &g LT L . . Coaad
Coey B, & . . . 2 55 i ouow . B
P PR R F

: FXP’GSUW GF HIS GIA PGLE Eﬁ!QLEU} EQ‘TAE{ I“FE HIN AS A FGHI"?EH CIA
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[%uanCT Aévxstb THAT HE' WAS, chwan a:)v clgmp[j%LerD Hzmcfl§;3
©AND RNEW THAT N {:]c@uuﬂ arnzvnp g Mzssacr(:gaauen HIS QISTER <: S:)
"AMALIA HAS - SUBUECT FUQTHEP 5TA1E9 THAT' KIS DELTVERY.OF, THE éfSLB |
) massaaz UGLLﬁ BE gPLﬂIbLa AS HF nyijbﬁcxawa HAD ACTUALLY™ - :'? 4"mw5}
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<:§Uﬁdﬂcx anTtm THﬁT HE AN%}VECIANA HAD ACTLALLY BEEN A 425;3
WT OF 'mm :'cm rm agcmw PLOT je 2 cmwa C‘mdg.c:“r smm THA‘I‘ Hij ij
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_VISIT OF cpaTPo T6" chILE,. AT IH& TiME, UECIANA WAQ waayims j?"" -

ﬂ? Aw EWPLOYEE OF THE te sa &MBAS&Y IN BQLIVIA, Havxwe BEEN Kt |

*”»’10 LMPLGYED ‘SINCE 1@@7,, DOMH\Q!.EZ ANB F’QD“{IGUEZ UE.E%T 'T,O;ﬁ \, :
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AGSA%GINATIQW TDHK PLACFG‘ THEY WQRE TO HAVE, A UEAPON INSIDE A\.:’;lfftf73%_,
FUNCTIG?IN“ Tu Vo CAMERA Awm KILL. CASTRO T A NEWS com%epsmrag e Ty
',r_?LEEINo lw THE ENSbI&G cowFQSION.(:}UBJEcT STATED THAT JTHE ACTUALC;S_jf{  «
Lj?;WEAPGN Awp HAND c?wmgamq T0 BE USED @EF& s&mr FE@M THE uazr&m L_A“ "
ft?,aTATzs 0 THE Emaqssv Iﬂ BOLIVIA VIA BIPLDMATIC P@UCH AND- ;‘=u~g].3,x
5 QEOUEﬂTLY DRIUEM ra SANTIAQ@ CHILEP IN A U & Emggﬁgy LT o
-*gfvEHIFLg T0 AVGIB DETECTION. (:?gdgg STATEQ TH%:]A C}IIEAN<:5:J
A iy rawwnAL, YHOSE- nXﬁv HE €OIILD. NOT rwoALLp uAS ALSD PART oF 2
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jffprTLMPTQ (:WBJLCT QTATEB Hi}ﬂg& HAD no CONTACT WITH THP <i:i:} e e ke v

ecza SINGE: THAT YIWEO;Mf\N' - ﬁ»fhﬁ' @.ﬁg“s \"\,\j\x, R

| (:EBJLCT wgs ALq0 ABL;]TG PQNFIPM PARTIGIPATI@N oF ORLANDGC:S;] |
7fﬂ-mescu AND FRAN PASTRO IN THE BOMBING OF THE cuB AN ATRLINER- e ~-f".p,f5
I BARBADOS IN 1976 Aq vzclgma(;gnﬁxqﬁin H;M wITH THI% IMFOFMATIONi]<¢iJ
f,(}ourcg STATED THAT BOaCH CASIPG, B CUBAN EXILL JGFKING FOF IHE 4251;3
GQVFHNﬁhNT or vamrzuuﬂh NAMFD OPLA&QO caacza, AND Aw uwxmaun 1 ~§'fAA
BFIGAWE ?5@6 LEADER MET Ik.THE DOMINICAN HEPUBLIC AND PLANNED '>f1f~ :f; ,5 A‘“

THF BO?‘EIN(‘.,. BO‘%CH LATEH FLE&%’)TO VENEZU&LA TO CORTF?OL THE'

¢ ATTFNPT qwn was mgr BY. "Momo" MOPQLES xw UENEZLELAo MOPALES,.~f" ‘
; HAD.. PRFVIUUSLY TFQTIFIEB AGAINST BOSGH xn A mxamx TFIAL, HGJFV pb ;

waw saxa THAT | THAY HOHLD UGPh TOGETHEF gs FFLLem CUBANqo L ;{. T
;‘, MOPALE FU&NISHE% aoqcs UITH am AUTOMATIC wﬁapeu AMD GFFERED A CAR -
BN’ nazv&a AND- AN APAPTMENTe BOSCH STILL 51D 0T rausr MORALES'  ‘;i};-}fffV7‘
©AND I%STEAE‘STAYEB UITH ALFPEDO Aeulap, ANGTHEP PUBA% EXILEa' AR
(;gadccr HAS . TOLD. TH{:)THE rovvawmawr oF VENEZUELA BAGKED THIS Ciﬁ:)
PIOT, wrrn‘faa BOMB SCHEDULED 0. 60 owr wHILc THE PLANE was on ”
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HEAD&D BY BOSCH. AND- CASTRO). YoULD K0T’ TAKE'PR&DII FOR THE® ACTo N
(:fBJECT WAS NOT ABLE 10 FURNISH. ANY  NAMES OF CLBAM CﬂﬁTAGTG (:.S:]
*“IN THE UNITED STATES OR PUEETO' RIC0, AIiHCbCH HE 1D %TATE THAT HE

i

-'_ vAg IkSTPHCTrD nupzme HIS*AANEARY 1@9 19779 MEET I PANAMAg 10 B
CTELL HIS SISTLR, AMALI&m 1HO. YAS VISITING HIM w PUERTG RICO AT THE

‘{ TIMéi]EG CONTACT A ruaam EKILE IN SAN JuAN NAMED MANOLO RAY. (%ya cZ.S;]
iy JECT STATES g:)wgs NOT TOLD Y- THE cuaams op st SISTS:}THF REASON éiﬁ(;)
) FOQ THE cemracr BUT Kaaws(:HAT sn fjxn CQMTACT PAY . PAY WAS pzq-<fé;3

CPIBED AS o LOCAL“APCHITECTURAL Emaxmnﬁp AND APPFAHED TD BE IDENTI=
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- CAL 0o "NANUal RAY AYA {S FUBA" (BGFILE 97-454610 f.jp<s .
(iysdscr ST@TFD ThA;}HE HIMSELF IS 3 FIRM ANTI-PGMMUPISI, Ahii<é-5:3

HA$ GNLY BELAf’iE INUOLVE’D ‘JITH 'ZI-{F' CUBAN OVEPNMEN; CN QF?DEP TO Csj

/

s @S‘-’;ISI HIS CLOSF FF?IEND, ‘JECIAMS HGUEVE.R; HE IS ':JILLI.NG 'I'O '

' COOP&:‘ATE Rﬁ!ITH THT" FB{ IN A{‘QY “@AMNH? EESIREZD INCLUDIM;? GONTINUED

N nz» arLIEFe Wme, AFTER MANY ng&@ oF DENYING His INVGLVENENT =
" HE FINALLY BRGKE AkD ADNITT&D st EnrpmeLEMaNTOCEUBJECT SAELSHE HAD (:JE;]
BEEN 1N COﬁﬁTANT FEAd GF HIH LIFE AMD aXPRESSnD PELIFP AT FINALLY o
-ﬁEIN{,ABLr T0, TELLYHIS STGPY Awn EXP Esﬁan A BESIPE ra wanx wrn1<:S:3
rur Fﬁlo sgadggj}qrgrhn THAT HE Aq LMGTIGNALLY AWD PHYSICALLY
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, PAGE JLVEN sg<:'~51@j: T%@ SE”RET ;‘5 ”; j)ﬁ"i’lf-n.'.;‘ '/'T 1f tj‘;_i' )
EXHAU“TED F@LLomzwc INTEnvxtw AHD, WHILE" RﬁADILY AGPEEING TO FUPTHER
| ‘INTEPVIEW °FGUFST?§ THQT HE BE ALLOVED TOSPEND. THE zAcTEr WEEK- . .
EhD UNINTEPE”PTED WITH HIS FAMILY. I THE 'INTEREST OF MAIbTAININa g
| GOOD BELATIONSHIP wzrﬂ(:ﬁadncﬁ:}%bﬁUEsT S GRANTED. anpf GﬂBJEG:}UILL.Cis:)
BE EEINTERVIEUED @ﬁRINﬁ EVENTNG @F(?PPIL y{j 1977, AT A "SAFF(ZJSLJ
HOHSF" WHICH WILL BE OBTATNED FOR THIS punpcqz, AT THIS TIHE Sdo
CyILL 60 erP(:uBJzCT°" LENCTHY. srapv A&ﬁ'OBTAIN FURTHER CLARIFI- C:fQj
'ﬁarzaw |AND VERIFICATION OF His STATEMENT . 1IN ORDER TO TESTCSB <i$§)
C e TS VhRAGITY, S0, PRGPGSES @U&EYIN@(:ﬁBJErf]AS T0 HIS waLxmr- CZSLJ |
) msqq TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH -EXAMINATION. IT 1§ NOT BELIEVED THAT THIS T;Ei‘
| WILL HAVE A WEGATIVE EFFECT. ow(:ﬂs su&aEci} F HE Hpa BEEN TRUSTrUL ZZVJ
L; Aﬁ/ﬂy STATED VL iAQ BEE% PBEVIGHSLY PGLYGPAPHED‘EY THE CIA° /?", '
S san Juan WILLCLMBNIT h REQUEST 0. QESIGNATE\SUBJECT AS AN 0A <f15:3

| AND WIEiBFORwAED COMPLETE. TEXT eF INTFHVIE% vIp' ARFCOS ccupxzn, .,7-
";5'__ THIS TELETYPE 15, OLA.'IFIED TOP- sacrzr ns DISGLGSHR& OF THE ' i .
i | ngpﬁgrxew dEPEIN couLD REASGRABLY BE EKPECTED T0 HuSULT IN.‘élg!f\  f£
' :‘erEPTIONALLY 6l VE DQ@AGE 0. THE NATIO&AL SECURIIYa ,f-f_ PR
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[JEFTO :
(] CLEAR :
I
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1
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Date APRIL 8, 1977

- e e e o e - - - - - - um S em e ewm e mm e e e e mam e S e e e e e e e e R e e e e e e e ey

NE) ALL INTORMATION CONTATNED
FM SAN JUAN((65-514) )(P) HEREIN 13 PTED EXCEPY
YWHERE SHOWH QTHERYISE.

TO DIRECTOR (105-132711) IMMEDIATE

e
MIAMI @65-3346?@1MMEDIATE CLASS F)‘i B?<( %S”)Lé/uda/

- REASON: 15 (.
\ DECLASSIFY ON: X

TQ? SECRET

- <)

(%ELIX ZABALA MAS Y~ IS-CUBA. 00: &8J.
REFERENCE SAN JUAN TELETYPE TO BUREAU APRIL 6, 1977.

: S) . A :

ON (APRIL 8,‘1977,[§pBJEq§BWAs INTERVIEWED AT LENGTH ANDC:EJ
FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING:
C‘;)CEUBJEcilADMITTED HIS ACTIVITIES WITH CUBAN GOVERNMENT AND CON-
TACTS WITH CASTRO INTELLIGENCE AGENTS INKEAMAICA ON OCTOBER 28(15}
1976, NOVEMBER 8, 1976, AND NOVEMBER 29, 1976, IN KINGSTON, JAMAICA
ON (JANUARY 10, 1977, IN PANAM%} AND ON(@ARCH 22, 1977, IN MEXICO{ S|
CITE)FOLLOWING AN ABORTED ATTEMPT TO CONTACT IN[@EXICO city oN (8D

MARCH 19, 1977. SUBJEC'IDCONFIRMED INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED

REGARDING HIS ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS

’ SAN JUAN
Searched_
Serialized___

lndexed

Ut 27
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(Number) (Time)
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DATE: 11-14-2017 (\ o . ™ |
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TRANS.MIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: : ‘
] Teletype [} Immediate (] TOP SECRET :
[] Facsimile [ ] Priority "~ [ SECRET |
[] Airtel [] Routine ' [] CONFIDENTIAL :
; [
(JEFTO ! 1
\ (] CLEAR : i
I
Date I )
_____________ . ]
- e B
PAGE TWO SJ @5—514 P SECRET ;

PARALLELING THAT PREVIOUSLY KNOWN.CSUBJEC:I‘]HAS NEXT CONTACT [fj

——

SCHEDULED FOR @AY 191977, IN@EXICO CITYDNQ NEW SIGNIFICANT CS:
DETATLS REGARDING THESE CONTACTS FURNISHED. FULL RECORD OF INTER- !
VIEW WII:L' BE EXPEDITIOUSLY FURNISHED TO FBIHQ WHEN TRANSCRIBED. ‘
CS:UBJEC.T ADVISED HE BECAME INVOLVED WITH CASTRO GOVERNMENT C{: |
ON BEHALF @ANTONIO VECIANA, éIS BUSINESS PARTNER AND CLOSE FRIENEng :
VECIANA @’PROACHED SUBJECT\ IN SEPTEMBER OF 1976, STATING THAT H@C Sj
HAD BEEN CALLED TO TESTIFY BEFORE UNITED STATES CONGRESSIONAL
COMMITTEE INVESTIGATING THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY DUR-+
ING 1976, ANDEOR AN UNEXPLAINED REASOID NEEDED TO PUBLICLY CQ
ESTABLISH HIMSELF AS A FORMER CIA OPERATIVE. \;’ECIANAC(:?ONFIDE]S)(‘S .j
THAT HE, A CIA CONTACT WITH A CODE NAME OF "BISHOP," AND LEE
HARVEY OSWALD HAD A MEETING APPROXIMATELY ONE MONTH PRIOR TO THE ‘
ASSASSINATION OF KENNEDY IN l962‘. VECIANA DID NOT FURNISH ANY
OTHER INFQRMATION@Q THE SU_BJEC'I‘B VECIANA@EQUESTED THAT THE CS:\
SUBJEC@F;JRNISH CUBAN PREMIER FIDEL CASTRO,@HROUGH THE SUBJECT'SCS:-]
SISTER IN CUBZ; DETAILS CONCERNING VECIANA'S PARTICIPATION IN A
1971 PLOT TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO IN CHILE. THE PURPOSE OF
FURNISHING THIS INFORMATION WAS IN THE HOPE THAT CASTRO WOULD

BROADCAST THESE DETAILS ON RADIO HAVANA, WHICH IS CLOSELY

Approved: Transmitted _ Per
(Number) (Time)
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FBI :
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: :
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) |
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|
[DEFTO i
] CLEAR ;
|
Date :
Bl et

PAGE THREE SJ @5—5142{? %P SECRET

MONITORED BY MANY CUBANS IN MIAMI. VECIANA HOPED THAT PUBLIC

EXPOSURE OF HIS CIA ROLE WOULD ESTABLISH HIM AS A FORMER CIA

AGENT,(FOR REASONS NOT EXPLAINEDD[S()

CSUBJECT ADVISED THAT HE WAS PICKED A@VECIANA@RUSTED amm C5) !
AND KNEW THAT HE]COULD DELIVER THIS MESSAGE@HROUGH s s1sTER,C S ) |
AMALIA MASD @JBJECT FURTHER STATED THAT HIS DELIVERY OF THE (.5 J i
MESSAGE WOULD BE CREDIBLE AS HE AN@VECIANA HAD ACTUALLY
PARTICIPATED IN THIS PLOT TO KILL CASTRO, AND@HAT THE@HADCS )
INDICATION THAT CASTRO HAS SOME KNOWLEDGE OF THIS PLOT. @ﬁBJECT
WAS TO STATE THAT HE HAD RECENTLY HAD A FALLING OUT WITH
VECIANA OVER BUSINESS MATTERS AND WAS TAKING THIS ACTION AS
REVENGE. SUBJECT WAS TO ADMIT HIS PARTICIPATION IN THIS PLOT
AS A FURTHER MEANS OF ESTABLISHING CREDIBILITYBC S)

GUBJECT STATED THAT HE AN@VECIANA HAD ACTUALLY BEEN A ( $
PART OF THIS 1971 CIA BACKED PLOT IN CHILE. éUBJECT SAID THAT HEDC.S’D
WAS RECRUITED BY THE CIAGN MIAM'BTO TAKE PART.IN THIS PLOT, ALONG gsl

WITH JUAN DOMINQUEZ AND MARCO RODRIGUEZ, FELLOW CUBAN$EXILES, NOT

OTHERWISE IDENTIFIED.@UBJECT WENT TO BOLIVIA IN 1970 AND HETJCSD ail

VECIANA, AND THE CIA AGENT "BISHOP" BEGAN PLANNING THE ASSASSINATION

OF CASTRO. THE ATTEMPT WAS TO TAKE PLACE DURING A PROJECTED

. :
s
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DATE: 11-14-2017 A Vi
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|
(JEFTO ,
[T} CLEAR :
|
Date {

i

VISIT OF CASTRO TO CHILE. AT THE TIME, VECIANA WAS WORKING

AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U. S. EMBASSY IN BOLIVIA, HAVING BEEN

SO EMPLOYED SINCE 1967f DOMINQUEZ AND RODRIGUEZ WENT TO

VE&EZUELA IN 1976 WHERE THEY BEGAN A SIX MONTH SCHOOL IN TELEVISION
CAMERA USE AS THEY WERE TO PASS AS CAMERAMEN WHEN THE
ASSASSINATION TOOK PLACE. THEY WERE TO HAVE A WEAPON INSIDE A
FUNCTIONING T. V. CAMERA AND KILL CASTRO AT A NEWS CONFERENCE,
FLEEING IN THE ENSUING CONFUSION. SUBJEET STATED THAT \THE ACTUALC:
WEAPON, AND HAND GRENADES TO BE USED, WERE SENT FROM THE UNITED
STATES TO THE EMBASSY IN BOLIVIA VIA‘DIPLOMA%IC POUCH AND
SUBSEQUENTLY DRIVEN TOESANTIAGO, CHILE, IN A U. S. EMBASSY

VEHICLE TO AVOID DETECTION. (%EFJECT STATED THAE}@ CHILEAN C:;C)
ARMY GENERAL, WHOSE NAME HE COULD NOT RECALL, WAS ALSO PART OF

THE PLOT. THE PLOT FAILED.WHEN DOMINQUEZ AND RODRIGUEZ FORGOT

THE WEAPON FOR THE CAMERA, PROBABLY DUE TO NERVES, DURING THE
FIRST PRESS CONFERENCE. A SUBSEQUENT ATTEMPT PLANNED FOR THE
FOLLOWING DAY WAS ABQRTED AS ONE OF THE MEN WAS STRIKEN WITH
APPENDICITIS AND THE SECOND MAN FLED CHILE AS HE STATED HE

HAD BEEN RECOGNIZED BY ONE OF CASTRO'S PARTY DURING THE FIRST

uoLey .

el

53
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Date 1

PAGE FIVE SJ(;5 514:K?§ P SECRET
ATTEMPT. SUBJECT STATED HﬁjHAS HAD NO CONTACT WITH THE CSJ

CIA SINCE THAT TIME.

. (EPBJECT'WAS ALSO ABQE}TO CONFIRM PARTICIPATION OF ORLANWDZik:
BOSCH AND FRANK CASTRO IN THE BOMBING OF THE CUBANA AIRLINER
IN BARBADOS IN 1976 AS VECIANA(%FRNISHED HIM WITH THIS INFORMATION.CféjI
SOURCE STATED THé:)BOSCH CASTRO, A CUBAN EXILE WORKING FOR THE
GOVERNMENT OF VENEZUELA NAMED ORLANDO GARCIA, AND AN UNKNOWN
BRIGADE 2506 LEADER MET IN THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC AND PLANNED
THE BOMBING. BOSCH LATER FLEW TO VENEZUELA TQ CONTROL THE

| ATTEMPT AND WAS MET BY "MONO" MORALES IN VENEéﬁELA. MORALES

HAD PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED AGAINST BOSCH IN A MIAMI TRIAL, HOWEVER,
NOW SAID THAT THEY SHOULD WORK TOGETHER AS FELLOW CUBANS.

- MORALES FURNISHED BOSCH WITH AN AUTOMATIC WEAPON AND OFFERED A CAR

AND DRIVER AND AN APARTMENT. BOSC;H STILL DID NOT TRUST MORALES

AND ‘INSTEA.D STAYED WITH ALFREDO AQUIAR, ANOTHER CUBAN EXILE.

@BJECT WAS TOLD THAﬂTHE GOVERNMENT OF VENEZUELA BACKED THIS C'Sj
’ PLOT, WITH THE BOMB SCHEDULED TO GO OFF WHILE THE PLANE WAS ON
THE GROUND IN BARBADOS. THE PLANE DEPARTED EARLY, WITH THE

T RESULTED TRAGEDY, WHICH WAS SO ENORMOUS THAT CORU (THE GROUP

YA T ?*»

’1\ i é
w’i &w,
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" FD-36 (Rev, 7-27-76)

|
FBI : |
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: E f
£ Teletype ] Immediate (] TOP SECRET :
(] Facsimile [} Priority (] SECRET :
[ Airtel [] Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL ! |
[(JEFTO : 5
[] CLEAR ! '
Date ]:

I (9
PAGE SIX SJ(§§-514 gﬁb SECRET

HEADED BY BOSCH AND CASTRO) WOULD NOT TAKE CREDIT FOR THE ACT.

CEEPJECT WAS NOT ABLE TO FURNISH ANY NAMES OF CUBAN CONTACTS§<qu:)
IN THE UNITED STATES OR PUERTO RICO, ALTHOUGH HE DID STATE THAT HE
WAS INSTRUCTED, DURING HIS JANUARY 10, 1977, MEET IN PANAMA, TO
TELL HIS SISTER, AMALIA, WHO WAS VISITING HIM IN PUERTO RICO AT THE
TIMEDTO CONTACT A CUBAN EXILE IN SAN JUAN NAMED MANOLO RAY. {SuB- £]S)
JECT STATES HE:WAS NOT TOLD(E? THE CUBANS OR HIS SISTER JTHE REASON‘TET)
FOR THE CONTACT, BUT KNOWS (THAT SHE)DID CONTACT RAY. RAY WAS DES—lrgi)
'CRIBED AS A LOCAL ARCHITECTURAL ENGINEER AND APPEARED TO BE‘IDENTI—
CAL TO 'MANUEL RAY, AKA IS-CUBA" (BUFILE 97-4546).
’ CEUBJECT STATED THéE)HE HIMSELF IS A FIRM ANTI-COMMUNIST, ANDCTS:J
HAS ONLY BECAME INVOLVED WITH THE CUBAN GOVERNMENT(E@ orDER TO (C %]
ASSIST HIS CLOSE FRIEND, VECIANA HOWEVER, HE IS WILLING TO
COOPERATE WITH THE FBI IN ANY MANNER DESIRED, INCLUDING CONTINUED
CONTACTS WITH CUBAN INTELLIGENCE. SUBJECE}APPEARED TO BE SINCERE
IN HIS BELIEFS WHEN, AFTER MANY HOURS OF DENYING HIS INVOLVEMENT
HE FINALLY BROKE AND ADMITTED HIS ENTANGLEMENT.CEpBJECT SAIE}HE mag £s7)
BEEN IN CONSTANT FEAR OF HIS LInggﬁD EXPRESSED RELIEF AT FINALLY

BEING ABLE TO TELL HIS STORY&ND EXPRESSED A DESIRE TO WORK WITHZB’j

i & .

[
Approved: Transmitted
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(Released under the John F. Kemnmedy Assassinabion Records Collection Act of 1992 (44 USC 2107 Hote}).

FBI E .
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: |
T Teletype ] Immediate ] TOP SECRET :
[] Facsimile [] Priority ] SECRET 1
[] Airtel [] Routine [] CONFIDENTIAL |
(JEFTO i
[ CLEAR !
_____________ L Date E
/ | PAGE SEVEN SJ 65-51J§>_T p SECRET ]

EXHAUSTED FOLLOWING INTERVIEW AND, WHILE READILY AGREEING TO FURTHER

INTERVIEWS, REQUESTED THAT HE BE ALLOWED TO SPEND THE EASTER WEEK-

END UNINTERRUPTED WITH HIS FAMILY. IN THE INTEREST OF MAINTAINING A

GOOD RELATIONSHIP WITH@UBJEC@ REQUEST WAS GRANTED ANDCSUBJEC’DWILL

BE REINTERVIEWED DURING EVENING OFCEPRIL 1£} 1977, AT A "SAFE (?5:}

)

HOUSE" WHICH WILL BE OBTAINED FOR THIS PURPOSE. AT THIS TIME SJO
WILL GO OVER(SUBJECT'S)LENGTHY STORY AND OBTAIN FURTHER cLartrr-CSD
CATION AND VERIFICATION OF HIS STATEMENT. IN ORDER TO rest Gue-( 5
JECTi%}VERACITY, SJ0 PROPOSES QUERYING SUBJECT AS TO HIS WILLING-

NESS TO TAKE A POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION. IT IS NOT BELIEVED THAT THIS

N

WILL HAVE A NEGATIVE EFFECT ON(EHE SUBJECT \ IF HE HAS BEEN TRUSTFUL,
AS HE STATED HE HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY POLYGRAPHED BY THE CIA.
SAN JUAN WILL(EPBMIT A REQUEST TO DESIGNATE SUBJECT AS AN OA,(:s:B
AND WI%E}FORWARD COMPLETE TEXT OF INTERVIEW VIA ARFCOS COURIER.
.THIS TELETYPE IS CLASSIFIED TOP SECRET AS DISCLOSURE OF THE
INFORMATION HEREIN COULD REASONABLY BE EXPECTED TO RESULT IN

EXCEPTIONALLY GRAVE DAMAGE TO THE NATIONAL SECURITY. '.1

*¥6D8S 23 AND 4, INDEFINITE"

~EEASSTFIED BY 2074,

BT

Approved:

Transmitted Per

(Number) (Time)
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’RElE&%ﬂ I ppdex, Pﬁ\Jﬂh“
DATE . 11 14- 2[!1?

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Vé/ek?vi'

T e 5
.. Dete of tra(\script}on :

: OnfApril 8 977;C§§LTXZABALA7M3§D Slas kntmp aséfSiJgQ
C@dto, a resident at™350 Lerida, Urbanization Valencwu.ﬁeﬁs
Rio Plndraa,ipue to Rico, was advised of the identitv of the

18

1nterv1ew1 Aqe;ts, and he furnlshed ‘the fo1low1ng informa-
B s CI:‘T LIX uABAL_ZD’iﬂV" sefl that he was a men of AL ura 60(33
from 19617 to 1965.  He is curre flv a member of Clrculo Cub“na, :)

a large Cuban exile social group Jin Puerto Rico, and beyond
this belongs to ne other political or social group in Puerto , :]
Rico. He stated that he is not a member off Frente Li be*avlontc:s
Nacional de Cuba (Cuban National Liberation Front) or th
Coordination of United Reveliutionarv Organizations (“”P{::l fie
- stated that on April 3, 1977, he attended a meeting whic
concerned itsalf with human rights and was presided over by
one. FRANKLIN DELANC LOPEZ who was interested in sending **vc
Cuban exile indiwviduals %o Washington, D. €., and present a
case:to the United States Department of State to tell President
CARTER how to dezl with the Cubans. He stated that their main
concern here was the political urlvonprs and the system of i
.. Communism under C(ASTRO. (iﬁBApn stated that|he pdftlplpaL@ﬁ Lnf:] 3
no other similar activit: He ctatsd thdt he does pave a
close relaticnship with a very political individual, “VPT”UP Cj%;)
NUNEZ, who is the ealtor of Replica Mdgawlgzjln San Juan, .
Puerto Rico. : _ - . L « 37

é}ADA 2 aOVLbEQ thatggiq sister, AMALIA ANPELTJ“CTSLJ
ABALA M s mother, ANCELINA MAS,|came to Puerto Rico
from Cuba on ecemn 23, 1976 ) for a vacation in Puerto ulC Cfsi]
C?ABALA stated that(his mother-Laav six month visa which C
expires in Junéj)’ﬂ??, and that( she )is curr rently a*tomﬂt-nq :3
"to stay three months longer in Puerto Rico and is awaiting 1 ]
word from Cuban authorities th;ouqn(ber davghter J¢vho has clﬂﬂ&(:s:]
returned to Cuba to secure a Cuban government OK to remain in .
Pyerto Rico. Upon receipt of that CK from the Cuban government, S
the (subject's mofﬁeg}lem then apply to the United SﬁatEbCfs:] ;
Immigration and Naturalization Service (USINS)/ for a three I S
-month extentign of(hervisa to visit Puerto Rico. (ZaBALA's (S
sister AAALI%Z]WWU in Puertoe RLcn.FvOM[éecember 23, 1975:)(:5
until(January 17, l97i) at which time(s! é]returned to Cuba.($

sl T ) s ) N7 i s nts) 3 ) ) A X 3 PR - e i
e 2 o ) = 0 - i
= T -

ClIntersiewad on

4/8/77  Hato Rey, Puerto Rico

. 8As HARRY B, BRANDON and
(TP PAUL M. RUSH/PMR/Imf

. S - ) l'"ut dl i L‘
V“ R X ) Vv - B
o E, PR ¢ . h By S
' . ' @ LAES “lutﬂ
4§ ol ED ' ?

1y viﬁ'@f?x*kb??"@éi*’iﬁ m_pn,,r,enﬂ s \_gn(_ usions cf the FBI, ‘19 p;.Qp“", ntan ‘:E‘i( a 6({! aaeld to yc.m age feYs
o, 6‘ e distribu [\ { @ { .

.y ou m,
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".’j’;SJ Cs s:.\jCﬁ)
[ FELIX ZAI;?L%StaLed thatCAMALI is married ‘to JULIO CESZR C S:_\

S MARTIN,Jwho is a medical doctor who has' a verv go
- practice[Gin Calixtoc Garcia Hospital in Havana, Cuba. Cﬁ\gj :
ZABALA stated that AMALIA'S nusbunala not a polltlcal-typpCSD
pers on and he is not considered t e a Communist. He.
stated that({JULIO CESAR MAS MART _I%?:]is happy living underCSj
the Cuban system of government because he is a doctor and
therefore lives axtremel y.well, ZraBAIJDbtatLd that the 53
latter's brother ,@UTC‘ MAS MARTIN Jis currently living , .
outside Havapafassigned to_an agrlc:u;tu,_al project. ZABALZDCS-J
C Sjstated that{.LU MAS M}\RTI@who is approximately 50 vears old, is
currently having a severe drinking problen. (7ABAL_ZQbeJLe\ sC§3
‘that he is workiag with thefagriculture pro ec-DJ_n the j
‘vicinity-oféfttanzab, Cuba . —ZABALA \rermed(LUIS MARTI-@a (33
Communist anmd~ an anti-Batistite. ’ZABAL’Iéadded that his
Ci'i'ster'ﬁ recent trip to Puerto RicO was her first trip evex(?}
to this countrvj He stated that he last saw(her in 1965 inl |
Cuka. C’ABA_J:- ranortaed that he went LO&dﬂal\,a and met( his C..S' coo
-sister and. his mother on December 21, 397@ and assisted in '
their travel to Puertc Rico by helping them to a hotel in i
@(ingston, Jamaic@ and then to the United States Embassy there (S ) ’
to secure a visa to wvisit Puerto Rico. He stated that since ~L
1965 he had only talked to(his ‘folbt(’?DOI& the LnlepnmmCSJ
approximately every six months..

!
;
QABALZD ted that he rarely writes to. any f;le‘m CSJ 3;
or family memberT. J_n Cuba. He stated *hdt@ws orot%erDC M
CDO’VSIL GO _ZABATA,\ also known u':&lno:}ls curyrant }’C’l athletic CSD !
promoter Jand works-in a group known as(ihe ].n.:t;tm.oC'SD T
Nacional Depgrtes Revolucionarigjin Cuba. - ZABAL@%Lated £nat €S .
his father,(JOSE L. ZABALA, )die on@ovembev 23, 1954) inl5
Cuba and tha is two "'s*--*rslf, AMALYE and ELENA) curfently S E
‘live in Cuba. He stated that@is brother, JOSE L.UIS”"ABE\LA, C8) ;
also known as @E}?E," DOMINGC,) and himself spent wvarioys periods C_S'j ;
cf time in Cuban jailis. He stated that é?"“;"“‘" served (four ypcwsc_sji
and nine months Vhich began inCAJ‘/ of 1%61. OJJ»L.;D ok $7) !
ZABALA Jtermed T non-Communist, Wwas in jail for 18 et ‘xu.'dffrchﬂ
September, 1961, to 19%3. z;ADgiu_Z_\j:taL.QQ that he himseIT was
In jail only for(seven days)which pegan in(May, 1961. ZABALA CS'j
added that the reason that the above individunals r‘*ceLvel jay :'
terms had to do with their affiliation with a group which was
going to plant. bC’ﬁ!ba@ cr near the waterworks in Havanéj Choa,Csj
in 19€3. : : :

i3 i b SRS S o pn
T T T e

§I~mx
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" stated that he aid not tRink that@" NOL RODRIGUEZ fis still -‘J

- only belonqed tc_one political group .in Cuba and that_he was
a member. of the(Movimiento Revoluticnario . Pueblo (MRQIJ&ndCT&j

. F ABAL 23 questloned about his relaulonSALv ithﬁ§3
cne “1*1 TOR

‘own brother,) He added that VECIANA ié(h;s-son'" Godfs

~were in on this enterprise: (TONY CUESTA )who is posscibly livin ~C3:]
(be his friend) but(his blUsires§ partner jand added that VECIA“A(:$:]

(ZRBALA stated tnaLIVECTANA left Alpha 66 in 1966 and tnat he € s J

: - “(%ELIX ZABALA MAé}atated Lhaﬁ he doesn t know anyCTS:j
individuals who are in FLNC or 'CORU. He- stated. that REINOLCis;)
RODRIGUEZ}iS'a good friend of his and they have been

associated since ZABALA‘Ejhffiliation with{ Alpha 66. 1eCS

a member of the latter organization. He stated that he has

that that group piaced over 100 bombs in and around Havana, -
Ciba, protestincg the CASTRO government.

VEC m. and he stated that VECIANA is like CSJ

and is curr€ntly a resident of Miami, Florida. (ZABALA

reported that VECIZANA(and himself were|in Alvha 66 and at
e time a‘-*empted@ orm an Alpha %& group in San Juan C%

Puerto Rico.) Two other individuals,(gb. rding o ZABALA,

now in Miami, Florida). (ZABALA jconsidered VECTANA to not onl”(f
resides at Number 811 Northwest 30 Ct., Miami, Florida, 311’“

1s Aefinitely anti~-Castro and would personally like to kill
CASTRO. He did not know VECIANA to be affiliated with any
political groups at this time. (ZABALA stated tha¥)four orcjsgj
five vears ago that VECIAJA, ENRIOQUE WUNEZ, and MANOLO RAY
went +to Costa Rica and formed a fovo‘utlona““ party {anti-
CAO'PO) which had the same ideals of Alpha 66. He added that
this group which was Pnown as Partido Revolutlonarlo Del Pueblo,
lasted perhaps eight m01+hs.

(EpLIX SABALA Mﬁg]revealed fhat on October 28, ]97§EPC:$3

he left San Juan, Puerto'Rico,Cépd traveled to Kinacton

Jamaica, | for the purpose of seeingfan entertainment promoter, gé;?
FELIX SDITH;jabort putting on thefChinese Circus_ Review from
'l"aiw-:’éﬁg He added that ha met no one other than(EELIX SMITH CS'D
during his stay in Jamaicizl He insisted that he had met no one

o
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| DATE: 11- 14-2017 - - oy AR ARy

who could. be a r=presentat1ve of any forelgn government,
articularly from_ Cuba. [fELIX ZABALA MAé)reported that o .

{November 8, 1976_.lhe traveled to Miami and then on to le
ingston, Jamaical 2 stated that he went there to see the C~:3

promoter, FELIX SMITH,)and digcuss problems on how to get ( Jfl

- “mbney out of(Jamaica if ZABALA)were to bring(the Chinese

Circus Review from Taiwan. to Jamaica. ZABALA Jadded that -

this was approximately one month prior to the popular

elections and there is always a problem bringing money out

of[iemalna. ZAB\QE}aqaln stated that he had contacted nafSLB

one other than(? Ix SNIT@Z{S

i ' QEABALA auv1ae:)that he traveled to[%amaicé)agaih(f5:}
R " onfNovemb&t 30, 1976, and returned to Puerto Rico via Miami/ ¢

on| December 2, 1276, ) He stated that at that time he again

visited (FELIX SMITH ZABApgﬁstat_d-that he traveled alone(ﬁ5:)

to Monte o) Pég)and anothﬂ own,(Oche Rios, in Jamaica,)and

vigited(theateérs|where he could gossiblyfprasent the CHinesel

He addéd _that he stayed in the/Sheraton)Hotel whenégﬁ
in(Kingston Jon this occasion. He stated that he had
seen no famlly members or anyone who could be po&51blv

¢ . considered a rep'esenhatlv .0f a foreign government. :
! ~added that while “(gdmalca he traveled by(?ubllv antomwbzle CCS:}
. which are used %:jtaYla or buses. N

ZABALA MAE)advised that he had rented the "Happy[fkfj_
Center Bar"]which is located in@ato Rey, Puerto Rico)) for .S
e the period between December, 197 : and July, 1976, He stated
: he gavemup this line of business in that he was not- ma&lng it
financially. H=a added that at the moment he is not in : _
financial straights and that he has been receiving current o !
income from his(pronction ¢f the Taiwan Circus Group and tWC!C:S:3 o
professional priZe fighters (both Dominicans), HECTCR JULIO .
MEDINA and ADRIANO MARRERO, also known as Nane.) He gtated -~
that the latter _two i dividuals are(épder his controzjas heCfS:)
is theiq{@ananegiand receives approximately 33 percent of any(fS:)
purse for seiting up their fightsz](:g

CéABALA stated that he would like to go back to Cubﬂ(fS:)
if CASTRC and the Communist system of government was out of’
Cuba. He added that he personally believes in a system of
" Scclalism and Democracy. CﬁAAALéDremorted that his family (r'j
Ry ““ hers does nct lile the Pommu"*st form of government and that
i (his hrotber DOMINGO (NIN zzloo s not like the current Lugjulf fj

system. LmaL§)wa5 not sure if (his siSter, AﬂAu}Atjllkes the _5:)ﬂw

M |
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‘theatrical arrangement
approxjimately two or t Tee days. He added that pe has to

- stated that this would probably be in Ma%j 1977. He di%
=]

. He was conf ted with information that revealei)fhat he hads
z 5

Released under the - Jnhn F Ke medy A sﬁf’ scord Act -of: 1992-{44&}[;@:? 210? ot
11-14- 2017 4 P L,

G0

ASTRO or uommunlst system. 'He added that[;hé}told & frle i
HUGO PEREY,)a Cuban exile who ‘is about 50 vears:3]d and
e

resides in[Floral Park, Puerto Rico,Jthat if/she )coul get = -
out of Cuba with{her four children, she Jwould leave. (She ] Sf]
.reportedly told (PEREZ Jthat{her husband; JULIO CESAR MAS a

MARTIN \likes +he good style of living that he currently

 enjoys in Havana, Cuba, as a(ranking medical doctor. 2ZABALA 5:3_'

added_that {HUGO 3FRE?jsent ot of clothing back to Cuba /

| WlthClS sister, AMARLIA, for HUGO PEREZ' fathe'ﬂc,gj

ZABAL%:}dVLShd that as far as hjis future travelC:Sj
plans'are cor.zerred, he intends to go tc»é@s Angclea,é:s
California,) abou: the 15th of April and there, prepare

::ij He stated that this weould. takeC‘S 3

go to @_anto Domingo Sat some future date for the thﬂatrlca" C 3
presentation of h¥ Chinese Circus Review from Talwan. S
at this point that VECIANA, upra,(%nd T $73

sec all the
Chinese Circus Review from Taiwan' enaagementiﬁ) ‘He addnd(75fj
‘hat. he migh* possibly be in thGagO ard hew York City,
New York, after May, 197/.

The interview1ng Agents reminded[EABALA hat he at(ifg}
one time in 1966 was interviewed and polygraphed by a United
States Government official. ZABALé:)who stated that he diad & :)
not know the results cf that interview or the pclygraph, _

ted that he remembered taking the tast and being interviewed
at a hotel room{in the Miramar Hotel, Miramar, Puerto Rico, (f3f3
but that. he did TOo& know who or what organization was behln‘ i

‘it. He stated that an Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investi-
cgqation (FBI) . at that time had set up the interview and the

examination. He stated that at that time he was asked about
going to Cuba and working for the United States Government

. for intelligence reasons. He could not furnish any details

about any of the individuals, approximately thtee or four,

. who were in the room at that time.

" The interyiewing Agents questlonedC:ABALé)abnuL C;5:)
a possibkble trip to(ignuma hich was made oqiganaaly 19,

trayveled w1th Pan American Al*llnes, flight 58 _
0nC§?DU3rY 16, lqii) United States Passport number 02494541 (: )

"
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tourist card numhﬂf@4‘%6d3) and at -he retﬁur d to the"<‘5D
United States onczanuarv i3 19/7, ~ancther[Pan American ﬁ;%
irlines flight, number 586 ABALA Jstated: that he was .in
Panama Yor one night and Lhan fter traveled to. Midmi,[:S
"Florida, and West Palm Beach, where he spent one night in
the company of (JOSE PRADOS HERRERO,\who currently rebldeVCLSLD
in Puerto Rico[[(telephone number 783- -4367) .} He stated that
he went to Panamé]on this occasion for(boxing bu 1neé§]a S
that he saw({LUIS ESEADA, a boxing promoter,] and(Dr. RODLGO C:£>
SANCHEZ, of The #World Boxing Association.\| He stated that he
only. contacted tjese Eﬁg persons and one radio commentator,

while he was in(Panama Yon this occasgio He added tha oneg%égg
JULTOLMEDINA E?was supposed to (Light

3
L3
i
!
H

of(his fightexrs, HECT

" ROBERTO DURAN Jand that( ZABALA call@d MEDINA (a resident of 8]

- Santo Domingoll from dnaméjand the quhter advise [EABALé:jéfK:)
that he was(out »f shape jand therefore could not flgh DU? {fg:)
ZABAQE]adde that e has{exclusive permission to Signja

: contgact re NEJTﬂﬁiB He sTated that he discussed(the Dosqlkle(ir]

i - f19%§]w1tn the 1;orementlonad radio commentator.

R i 4

mhe 1nf@rv1evlnq Acents again Yeaucsted thatézABAlE;)(:Si}
be perfectly honast with them about any possible contact of
foreign agents or other government representatives while on
the above trips outside Pusrto Rico. He strongly advised that
the interviewing Agents had his word that he never contacted.
anyone from a foreign government, embassy official, consular
official, foreign attache, or intelligence officer.

_ (}ABALéZﬁtated that on the above mentioned dates, CQSTD
C§§nudrY'lO Janmidry 11, 1977,) he was,saoposeu to go to(?oub?on CS:)
and(ﬁgn Antonio, Texas /| and Dther places in the United States{ S.
to arrange for a(presentation of the Chinese Clrcué:] He(CS ' i
stated, though, upon arrival at Miami, there was a convention _ 5
of (managers of [auditeriums )from throughcut the United”States,CfSi] i
{these_are individuals whd could fpresent the Chinese Circus) .\ S’ i

ZABALA \stated for this reason he did nct have to go to Texas JLS
as the(Manag~’: Jthat he wished to see were there in Miamni, ‘
particularly af(the Ramada Inn Hﬂ*%}]alounu(ignualy 11, 19/j:)£753 Ny

T T T e B T i

In light of the subject's current(}robatiqéjrequlaw 9
tions wi*h(ﬁpited States Vrooatioéjoffice, he was qgueéstioned €S2
as to whether he had gotten the permission of (his vrobatioﬁ)(ﬁSj :
Cpt+1cer to travel to Uﬂnaﬂi]oarlnu(z}ﬂua*' of 1977) He stateald §7J
that he had this permissgion. . : : g

.
{
1
k
|
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TjSJ(§§451€](§3-? £ -
; “.A ' g£ABALE)was asked lf He ad‘everAbeen reQUéSted.tOCis:J
bring any |

any money other than business money.  He stated that in ng:]

in
:euﬂt:o
.r)osswln $10,000 C%e
A)s

“reportedly made the delivery to

weeks. CfABALE)S:ateu that on

ing back to Puerto RLCO from any of his above
mentioned travels and he stated that he never brought hack

August, 1976,) he brought back to Puerto Rico from{Santo _
Yomingo ap: ox:natelv $800.00 as this was the result of .a ;3
prize figégifbe_‘. He added that he regcently brought back

o Puer+to Rico some checks which were fromf the Chinese Clrcu;jélij
presentations. He’statedfthat he had $300.00 in addltlon

these checks which represented box office recelpts.

rlaced these checks in an abcount at (Banco Obrer Hato Rcé?(lij
Puerto Rico, in the account offPromoteér Antillana,)which i

a trade name. He stated that is account_is administered

by himself and{ VECIANA.) He added that in December of J97E?

he brought back to PudFto Rico from(Jamaid pproximat

$400.00 when nr was accompanied bv{his mother and the fron(:JLB
Cuba on their rnoy to Puerte Rico.

The
bcout his

wing Agents qu StlonedCiELIX ZABALATY

ship Wlth oncégﬁBthL FIGUEROA Jand & £33
r ising blem he_has with thisCS_] .
indjividual, CZABAL; tated that FIGUEROA )iz "the owner of $J
an{advertising firm, Communications' Arts,| and wa%'respon5191ccj 3
for( advertising the Chinese Circus in Los Angeles, San Digg

Santa Monica, Pasadena, Santa Barbara, and San Bérnardlno, Cﬁ;i)
California, ”hil° the(:gine%e ivciglyas recently there. GSS
stated that{FI UrROE) 0 is a resident of Mianmi, Vlorldapfs
sent the( ads to varxous(%?wspaper:lln California from Mlawlé%${9
and that{ ZABALA srotested the advertising in that the _print

was too small in the advertisement. for people to _read.

added. that he andCYENCIANE)complainad toCﬁIGUEROgjanm ad(fs
paid( FIGUEROA £3,400.00 for the advertising. FIGUERQA [toldal s

;Mww%%mﬁwwgwwwwuwu

‘the Iatter individuals that _they owe him approximately $15,000, %ﬁ)

for(the advertising. ZABALA [stated that on February 19, 1977

he @ent FIGUEROAJa chebv for l0,000.0@ﬁVla a delivery dqenrv

Espasas Aavnrtlsxng, Inceorporated, 596 De Hostcs Avenue,

urb:m.t ation Baldirich, Hato Rey,|Puerto Rico @09]9 Esp :JCS"]
TIGUEROA\and then meealatel" 3§

advised ZABALé%fv send_a cashiers check From his bank ind $

Puerto Rico to IGanozjlﬂasmuch as the first check would no tC: ;}

be cleaxed by_a iMiami, Florida Lank for dpprcximately two |,
d? y 24 19@ he sent thaCS)
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cashiers check via %Dasas Advertlclng ’ In'*o*poa_ ate; to CSJ

CfIGUFRO%jpnﬂ that the first check, which should not Rave been
deposited in light of ‘the second: check, was placed in an

" unknown bank and when it finally reached Puerto Rico there
were insufficient funds to cover it. ZABALA Btated thag botthi)
checxs were made out to(fgmmun;catlonc Arts. ZTSC]

: FELIX ZABALé}adv1sed tnat his brother C:FPL (JOS°<:15:3
LUIS ZABA A)w his sister FLVIR%Z)qnd he, paid an organlzatlon6:5:3
which handles fhs paperwork fof Cubans who wish to vigit ’
outside Cuba élmacen Espanolﬁ} pproximatelv ($1,200, 00 0C53
:secure the flnan:ia1 aspect of( his mother and sister’
‘leaving Cuba. Hz stated that/Ris brother, PEPE, fllei the SE;
necessary a upllcatlons regarding(his mother and sxcte* to
Almacen Espanol Jin Miami. He stated +that apbroxﬂmately n?l
of the money wenb into an account in(Kingston, Jamalca, o
render secure thst(é;s sister and mother Jwould not be a
financial puruen_u he(Jamaican Governm@§:Jand that Lh v
would have money to leave that countrv aaded thab PEDF 4
ELVIRA,)or himself had nothing to do withhis mother's nnd(fs:j -
sister”s\leaving Cuba other than senaLng the necessary

applica¥ion papers to(Almacen Fs in. Miami, rlcrida. Hc‘is
dded that he went +o ngalcgl cember 215 1975 ) to helpl S
(hla sister and his mot“er an

tbat aft, they landed ~rom(:S _
Cuba he took then tof the Sheraton Hot{iﬁdnﬂ later on to the S:j-
United States Emnassy to secure the necess 3ary visas, - © ‘

The interviewing Agents cuestioned ABAL%)about HlSCfS;)

recont source of income and he stated that he earnuo approxi

mat CE;,OO0.00‘frOm a(;EWZe fight which waoC;e«u (?ajamo“,CZS:)
PueA o) Ricoz%on Septembg?¥r 10, 1976, oetween[iSl““AN DL JESU ;]
and({ HECTQR LIO MEDINA He added that_he earncd gonrox1mate1v 5:}
C§1,200.00 from hisé@;ésentatiig)oL the(Chinese Circus \n 11am16f5:3
Beach, Florida, between(Octobe¥ 5 ani 1 , 10153 He sTated

that he got abnraxlmdtelv(§2 000.00 or abovt[@ecerber 18 5;3 |
1976, as a result of his selling hi's (fights and Gontract \t3 the 5;3
xlghter, HECTOR JULIO MEDINA. VABALA stated, howeve -y that h [ bR

wad to pav this money back to promot®r DON K NS)and ntalonegésu |

Santiago as his_fighter Jbackeddut of -he deal and it fell .+ '
through. C}ABALEJaov1 ed that between{February E) and(March 6 C:S;]
1977, he earned npprOXdetGIV(Ej,8OO 00Y from th\,(éev"fcn:'xve:tx’vc','a“a :;) ‘
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. of the @11nns= Clrcus:)lnCan uuan, Mayaguez, and Ponce][«gj
.Puﬂrto Rlco._‘ :

(:ELlX ZABALA. iAé} who had been Furnlshed by the CTS :)

’1ntcr‘1GWLng Agents a Spanish cepy of the Advice of Rights
. form which he said he understood and signed, was presented

a reading of the stabufes havihg to do with foreign govern-
ment agents and the Foreign-Agénts Registraition Act of 1938, C:S;J"

‘The Advice of Rights form was furnished to/FELIX ZABALA MAE)

prior to the aforementioned discussion of his _travel outside A
of Puertec Rico in the last six months. ((ZABALA Jwas sternly ;)
advised that he had been asked to tell'the truth in all the-

- above matters and that any discrepancy jin his account could
possibly be a viziition of fjs current (Federal probatloE:}CfS_:I

¢97u.(,5)

uthh thends to (January. 29
At this point, FELIX ZABALA MA%)adv1sed the lnter“(fg;}

viewing Agents that he had no idea how the FBI had gotten

all the facts about him and that the FBI seems to know.
evervthing about him. He stated that he is not a Communist

and that anvthing political that he would do would be aaalnz;
FIDEL CASTRO. A%t this point,{ZABALA MAEjstated that he had slj
waited for a lonq time for this moment and that he is now
willing to tell the interviewing Agents everything. ZABALA(:StJ
MAS stated that “he following accounts areggnlv known by (C €. '
himself and his friend, |ANTONIO VECIANA He stated that
VECIANA recently had some problems with a United States
Government a¢3a3>indtion committee which was looking into .

the assassination cof JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY. He stated that
VECIANA had to appear on approximately three occasions in
Washinqton, D, C., the last of which was arcund December 190,
18%86. Cf BALA stdted that approximately one month begore(rSgb
JOHN F. KENNEDY was shot in Dallas, Texas, VECIANA and an

‘individual whoCﬁABALA felt was associated with United tates(fSi)
Central Intelliagence Agency (CIRZ), "My. BISHOPF," met with

LEE HARVEY OSWALD in Dallas, Texas. (ZABALA stated that)C$3 -
"My . BISHOP" knew VECIANA since 1561. C:e added that BIDHOP(: ]
had handled an assassination attempt against FIDEL CASTRO -
while CASTRO was in Chile in 1971. (ZABALA stated that] VECIAMACSD
went to Bolivia to work for the United States Government around
1967. C%L stated tha%) VPCIhJA(:nd b%}went to Chile in 1971 [:St]
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v-to set up an opprat*o to klll CASTPO é%e sfated LhaE}to CTS:)

~ expedite thls,,ialsa Venezuelan passports were made, the ;

. necessary guns were brought in in the diplomatic pouches,

- hand grenades were picked up in Bolivia, and a United S5tates

; - ‘diplomatic car carried that paraphenalia from Bolivia to- LY

4 .+ »;-Chile. (?ABALA stated hdf)the'plan was prepared in Miami,C:S_)

» . . % . .Florida, and at that time™ “VECIANA was still working for w

. " the United States Embassy in Bolivia. (He added that he anajfisj'
VECIANA  rented the room in Santiage, Chile, and staved there
for two or three days. (ZABALA stated that)JUAN DOMINGUE <:S:]
and MARCO RODRIGUEZ (Cuban exiles not further ldentlllﬁd)

. thereafter took over that room and enrolled in an approximately

- six month course in photograph and television in Santiago.

The purpose of the endeavor was to plare a gun ins de,one ot
the cameras which would be used by DOMINGUEZ or RODRIGUEZ and
when FIDEL CASTEOC made his appearance before members of the

" press, he would be shot by one of these individuals. CEABALAC:S:}
addad th¢§]“ high official in the Chilean government Secured ,
the necessary press permits for these 1ndlv1dhals te come in .
the proximity of CASTRO when he arrived in Chile in 1971.

Cﬁe stated thaﬁjthe operation was not successful as DOMINGUEZ[iSJ
and RODRIGUEZ failed, by some means, to shogt CASTRO on the
first day that he was presented before the members of the
press and that con the second day cne of those individuals
stated that he must go to the hospital as his appendix was

" bothering him. The other individual stated that someone in
CASTRO's vicinity identified him and thereafter, that potential
assassin left Chile and was later seen in Bolivia. '

b o R T R R S DO

, ZABALA reported that [ANTONIO VECIANA prepared a(iiil
letter for the benefit of FIDEL CASTRO in Cuba in which he
"signed the nickname of his (VECIANA's) secretary, MARGARITA.
" (MARGARITA is HILDA CAO, who is currently a resident of
San Juan, Puerto Rico, an employee of the United States
Government in Hato Rey, Puerto Rico. She was VECIANA's . .
secretary while he was in Cuba and while he was in Puerty
from 1961 to 1967, and associated'with Alpha 66). . That letaay
contained information concerning ANTONIO VECIANA's connecticn
with the United States Central Lntelll;ence Agency and his -
~attempt to kill CASTRO in Chile in 1971. ClABhLA stated tha{}fSL}
the information in the letter was known to no other. individuals

?;
b
i

T T T Wi 0 a8 P TID
»

i

T i S S SR
5

| . e i R B S

. DoeId:32313052 Page 50



Released under the Iuhn F‘ K“hneﬂy‘nssa551nat19n Recurus
4 201? : : R s

e e e e

EAHE

J’».’!

W

N ke o

R RS

S ¥iL

(ESURESE S FRCRVD {30

B

ST

TN, TR ATI R A an et AT,

A

N

L AT T T T TR T

(' - .‘ " v::v“_ N
' DoeTd:32313052 Page 51

. fﬂccy
C CEAPLﬁS described himself to (ZABALA s a person who was high -QB

- VECIANA wanted a large amount of publicity due to his

C%he:&antea to sea him'incgamnica On(§9tu ser 28,y 1976. S !

the deaver %f, the_automobile which took(ZABALA, ZABALF-VQLS
5
&

b‘g@ABALA’} I 5}

caliiﬁfiﬁﬁ“nﬁf*ﬁfffggi"{da”ﬂsc 210rF ROTLE) ..

9 SEE RU '

@i

his sister, AMALTA, Cuba_ for personal delivery to FIDFHC:S
CASTRO. CZABALA stated thag)the letter inferred thathS:)
VECIANA's secretary was dissatisfied with VECIANA and that

nd VECIANA had ,tegue;ed ZABALAJto transmit that letter toC

appearance befor: a United States Government group which
dealt with the assassination of JOHN F. KENNEDY. This ¢9Lt91
was submitted to Cuba v1a ZABALA's sister,)on or about ($.)
[Egptember li:)lQ?ﬁ. BALA stated that he)then received a 5'7
call fromC?is sister, A&ALIA, in_Cuba, aﬂd(??@ stated tHa* fij

add&d that he responded tOn@}s sister’'s |requssSTt and waa inC
Jamaica on Octeber 28,)1976, and was met there by(hils sister.

e stated that hs3 _was stayving at|(the Sheraton Hotel Ln(:S
Kingston, Jamaica,) and on his first night there he met a 5;3
Cuban by the name oxdéARLOS. He added-thatEbARLOS, ZABALA' qC:5:3
sistegZ}and he, went to a large:hotel (cne or two level

cabana style) '“ibly outs 1de|n1ngs ton, Jamaica. ZABALQJ Cf;J
described K““Ou a white male, five feet six inches tall, .f3
weighing 180 puanﬁs‘(over weight), having dark eves, dark

hair, with grey streaks in the sides. (EARLOkaam fur;herc:f;}
described as being approximately 40 vyears ©ld and :that-he worea
no glasses or had no other destinguishing bhysical charaﬂterz

up in the Cuban ¢overnment in‘elllqenﬂp (CarLOS %arr;eu withC &)
him at all times a bhusinassman' tache case which contained
a pistol..C?ABALésdid not see the pistcl at any time.( g §

In addition to mestinag CARLOS, supra,CﬁABALé&metlcs;}

istefjkaﬂﬂ CARLOS Vto the hotel. This individual was the
ice-consul of thé Cuban Embassy in K rgston, Jamaica, ‘Uﬁh(j&j
CARBONELL.- ZAPALé:bascrlb@d(QARBOMELilas being a white male [ \]
weighing 170 pourds, five feet elevén inches tall, having
black hair, dark eyes, and wearing glasses with dalk plastic
frames. No other 01St1nqu1°h1ng characteristics were noted

Upon a:r1v1ng at the hotel (?AEALé]wac cue«t1un¢1C3,]

by@A‘R S and JUBN CARBONPLL:).Ln the presence of @ sister, & S
AMALIA,)and they wanted to know current 1nformat10n concervlnq

B
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AR ORLANDO BOSCH, CORU, REINOL RODRIGUEZ, FRANK CASTRO, ANTONIO
; . - VECIANA, and other members of anti-CASTRC groups. In response
~to VECIANA's letter to FIDEL CA%TRO CgﬁRLOS and CAREB OWFQEJ(?
~ felt that VECIANA's secretary dlsllke VECIANA and they
requested that[jABZLé]tel} the seuretary that they willl SJ
broadcast the information presented in "her": lette over
Rajio Havana, in about a week's time. C}ABALA stated tnadﬁig
inasmuch as(h2 was responsible for forwardlnéjthe supposead S:]
etter from VECIANA's secretary, the Cubans believed that
CiABALé)grc tly disliked VECIANA also. CEABALA stated thaE}no st:]
such broadcast was ever made according tc ANTONIO VECIANA. '

g - : GABALA re>]g,01ted tnzg_:c] in the courge of the above C§J
-~ mentioned contact w&tn(;ARuOS and - QAFROVLL%; the latter(S
stated that thev would get in contact with him throughChl Cfgj
sister, AMPTTa:) They askpd ZABALé]lf he needed any money dnd 5;]
he replied neqatlvely '

(:ZADALA MAS reno*“ed thqf}he returned tofJamaica (:ij
around(ﬁovenﬂor é:)l976, and stayed at the(ﬁheraton Hotb..(iﬁj
During nis first evening there, a strange voice teleprhoned
his room and advised him to o out=1de. He went down. and
‘stood by the hotsl swimming pool and then saw pARuOoZ}&uura,C j
and was again taken by{CARLO3 and JUAN CARBONELL{to th
hotel where he previously met these individuals. (ZABALA Jts
stated théflthe ride from Lhe(}ﬁelaton Hotdzjﬁhﬁk;nggton (f%
Jamaica’,\tc the other hotel takes approximately thirty
minutes™by car and this hotel is located near the sea. Up
entering this hotel,( ZABALA )was Wnt*odjijd to (}he Ceneraiﬁﬁ)tfst)

1
(At one time during the. interview with ("The General! )the (S :
latter was referred to as(JORGE.) ZABALA stated that|he CS ]

.also carvried a businessman's attache case which VABAUH (S ;
“.suspected could carry(a gun. ZABALA stated that durlng the LSCB #4
course of this contactthe entire conversation/was taped onC § ;

a tape playeg}in the room. C}ABALA 9@cribed(§n@,“6eneral” 5:) »
as a white male, five feet seven inches tall, weighing 1 g
pounds, approximately 36 y@ars of age, and from(Cien 1‘uﬂcvc~.>,[»S :
Cuba. ZABALA stated Jthat 'The General,"\looked 1like a well S:S
built, firm mllébary tvpe. He stated tMat)this lndiv16uai . i

" had dark hair with slight traces of grey on the side. CTho §:5
"GﬁncraiZ)had dark eyes and nc other d¢&tlngulsh1ng phys*ca

-cqavacterlstlcs_' B . .
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ZABAﬁ' stat@d thqgjln the course of +Hls contact the three<£5:]
uban individuals wanted to know about the bomb on .a Cuban -

plane which had recently destroyed the plane and sent it~

plunging intc the sea. They wanted him to invite REINOL

- RODRIGUEZ, FRANK CASTRO, and "BERO" (Last name possibly
FRANCO, and the owner of a sporting goods. store which is
located at Flaglear and 18th Avenue, Miami,; Florida) to -
Jamalqé)fox reasong of. placing bombs acainst pro-Cuban 65\3
schools in uamaiﬂq:) The Cuban individuals could then (%

. arrange for the(@gmaxcq%) authorities to.arrest RODRIuUFZMZQJ

CASTRO, and "EEED" and. Tater these could be given over to
the Cubans. n addition to the above, the Cubans wanted an

"up date" on pictures of about thirty individuals. These
‘individuals were all current suspected anti-CASTRQ_tvype 5
persons and included ENRIQUE NUNEZ. On(%bvcmoex 9, 1976/ €S :%lS:S

according to(?ABAL£;>they gave him $500.00 for plane ricket

- and expenses. -They wanted him to go to Venezuela to find

out about the above mentioned Cuban plane bombing.

CiFLIk ZABALA MAS)advised that(ﬁpvember 252}1976,<5;j
be returned to Jamaicé)an this time wont to a place thfchcﬁéj
is known as the(:LitFle Pab_%}in the c¢ity ofC@pno Rios.) (S

ABALA stated tha :]mpnrowlma ely_9:00 u.m that eveni;

three men came in_to the ("Little Pub. He stated that tn#vc=<§i3—

individuals were(the "General," CARLOéj}and a third Cuban

" whom he had not previously met. He described this individual

as a white male, six feet three inches tall, weighing 220
pounds, having short, dark hair, approximately 38 years of

age, and having heavy prescription glasses.. This latter
individual infOrnadch 3ALA that he had been working in theCLSQB
Cuban Embassy in Chile duvlna 1971.
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. C%ABALA staued tneE]VECIANA had ng preparatlon Cj):)
. for his November 29 anticifated meeting i amaica, given
" him information tg~furnish to the Cubans. ZABALA said th t
VECIANA furnished(him WitE;ﬁnformation concerning the CS
- bombing of the Air Cubana™Airliner stating that the infor-
. mation would appear to be good-and was true, however, it
‘was well EKnown within the anti-Castro Cuban.Community and
he did not believe it would harm anybody. [(ZABALA said
~ that \VECIANA(told hiﬁ]that,ORLANDO GARCIA, who was an
" empToyee of fThe Goverament of Venezuela, and former CIA
-employee, had gone to Santo Domingo in 1976 and met with
- ORLANDO  BOSCH and FRANK CASTRO., VECIANA further advised '
that there was also present at the meeting a representative
from Brigade 2506, name unknown. VECIANA said that at this
time, BOSCH, CASTRO, GARCIA and the representative from
Brlgaae 2006 planned a bombing of a Cubana airliner. At
some time following this BOSCH went to Venezuela to take
~command of the cperation. Upon arrival in Venezuelz BOSCH
"was met by 'MONO".MORALES, a Cuban exile living in Venezuela..
VECIANA said that MORALES was the individual who had
testified in a Federal trial against BOSCH a few years
prior to this time. MORALES is supposed to have told
"BOSCH that he wished for all vast differences to be forgotten
and for them to unite in this act, as all good Cubans should
~try to get rid of CASTRO. At this time MORALES gave BOSCH
a machine gun and offered a car and driver as well as the
use of an apartment that he (MORALES) stated that he had o]
arranged for BOSCH. VECIANA said that BOSCH-still d4id not 1
trust MORALES and instead went to the apartrmient of ALFREDO \
]
!

BT A TN S 2 A7

AGUIAR, ancther Cuban exile in Caracas. BOSCH supposedly
stayed at that apartment and during this time was

in contact with an old Cuban revolutionary named "PEPE"

as well as a former CIA operative named "RICO." RICO was
described as being a Cuban exile also. RICO supposedly
gave BQOSCH $2,000 during this time in order to support the
intended operation against the Cubana Airlines. BOSCH : i
~was also in contact with a Cuban exile attorney while in ;
Venezuela, name unknown, however, it was stated that BOSCH

was arrested in Caracas at the home of this attorne

following the bombing VECIANA furthcr(iold ZABALA tLatC:SLJ_
when the bomb went off, it was such a tragedy that the

CORU group was afraid to claim credit for it. VECIANA

s
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~the plan had been for the bomb .to go of
"was -on- the runway in Barbados, avoiding serious loss of

“taped by the Cubans

’:furtner adv1sed that the Government of Venezuela had
'prev:ous]y had knowledge of the plans for this” bombing,
~however, they also became very: nervous when the bomb went
" off with the plane in the air. VECIANA éold ZABALA\that Cij

while the " plane

lives, however, the plane deoarted early and tbue the bomb
went - off whlle the piane was 1n the aLr

C}ABALA relterated that VECIANA' had glven h1m thlsCfﬁ:)

‘information to furnish as hé:XVFCIANA) stated that most of.
“.this information had been hinted at in the newspapers and.’

that he felt that ZABAQé]could impress the Cubans with- thl:(is:y
Information as well as ytilizing this information to cover
for the fact that(?ABALé}had_actually rotfgone to Venezue1§]¢fKi3

as previously requested by the Cuban Inte igence Agents.

. C?ABAuA said that he furnished thJs 1nformd+10n(:5:)

»té]the Cuban Intelligence Agents during the(ﬁpvexber 2%} 1976, CS:}

eeting and they. appeared very nleased with the information
ZABALA said that )he also, (as previously directed by VECIAN::)QSQ
told the Cuban Agents that VECIANA had been involved ‘in~Some _; \ﬁ
sort of testimony regarding the KENNEDY aeeaseLnatlon“ﬂf ABALA ! '
said that he did not furnishthem: with any details other than
telling him that VECIANA had traveled to Washington using

travel voucher issued under the name i Senator SCHWIEKER,
ZABALA said thal)he did not know why VECIANA wanted this{ S’
information given to the Cubans unless it was to further éirj

‘convince him that he (ZABALA) was furnishing them with good

1nformat1§§]1n the hopes that they wouid utilize the

- previously furnished information and give VECIANA the

publicity he desired on radio Havana.

Following t eC:o mber 95) 1977, meeting which waﬁfigz}
ZABALXﬁsald that he was instructed tolS

meetCCARLOS}lnCE nama) on Januar 1@:51977 "being instructed ﬁ]
to go to the(:anama Hilton Hotei%and be standing in the C 8
parking lot at € p.m. He was told that gomeboedy would pick

him up. C?A%ALX}added that he was given(?zOO t the(jg:F
conclusion of this meeting by the Cubans, which was to -

provide expenses for the trip he was suppgsed tc have taken

Tocyenezuelg)as well as the trip for thefNovember 2 1977 <E§]

meeting. ((ZABALA Jsaid at the conclusjon of the meetlné he

asked the Cubans to help in getting/his mother and s1ster
out of Cuba for a(;hrlstmas vacation\in Puerto Rico and(:st)

’_.P'

e g v
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 they told him that they would help him. c 7ABATA at this (50 s
time stated that)he .also. recalled that dunTing this meeting

e e DT

3 - they requésted~that‘he get any information possible in ® s WS
reference tc CORU and ”Condor,”iwhichg%ABAL%)described asfszj_-' '

AT

ey

i L Y i
: R ! s

~a cover name for CORU. (He stated that
need of information as t©o who had placed a recent bomb
in the Cubana Airline Office in Madrid. " They told him
that they had scme information which led them to believe , .~
~that (& black male, who was from Puerto icql]had, laced C”S]». -
the bomb. They further sajd that this(blaci maléﬁresembled(ﬁij~'
Cén Indian }in appearance. ((ZABALA added;thgﬁiat this meeting .S
~he. had also given them nine papers wiiich he had written
ou;;joncerning old bombings in Puerto Rico. CZABALA'saidCCS:]

that |these papers were false and had to do with bombings

four and five years old which the Cubans believed were
conducted by anti-Castro groups. EﬁABALA-said that he now(LS:3~
recalls that \during that meeting they also gave him the
Embassy phone number{in Jamaica,)with instructions to callCisg
‘if he needed to contdct them(_and ask, "I{ the visa is ready(:

- - for JUAN CASTILLO." ZABALA saié]he was told that if he - JF
needed to contact_them-to follow the procedure and then j
automatically gclthe following night at 9 @'clock to theCLS;} )
‘Little Pub Night Club in _Qcho Rios, Jamaica ) where he would ‘
be met. C@ABALA said that Jhe never did have occasion tc>(:5;3 _
use this procedure. - o ' '

(z4BALA said thaf)the next contact he had with (ST
any of the Cuban Intelligence Officers was an accidental
contact on(December 21,) 1976, when he was[in Jamaicé)tc><:s;3
meet the Cubana Airii¥e plane with(Chis sister and mother.
ZABALX saiﬁjthat he saw(iﬁARLOSf)getting off of the sameégﬁéz
flight and nodded to him.'CZABALA said that)that evening 3
e, his sister and his mother were staying at the Sheratog%:s:S
iotel in Jamaigﬁ?when he was contacted by{CARLOS. ZABALALST)

said that CARLOSjcontacted him very briefly at his room ‘
and toldCZABALA that he ((CARLOS))was just passing'through(fﬁ :
Kingston, Jamaica, enroute to participating in [the op—ningé:5
of a new Embassy in Mexico Citi} At this time(CARLOS gave(ls,
ZABALA $30§3w1ich represented the pertion of the money thatCS:)
ZABALA himself)had placed with (ALMACEN ESPANOL) in Miami Cs
in order to help(éet his sister and mother out of Cubéj)égi)

e seoner

they were also in(CSTJ).~ "

1
|
i
H
}
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..:gr.;Ag:,;- QEMBALA sald théﬁ tbe ne L contact was ow;ganuary 10,
B s, Ci 77, (in Panama. ZABALA Said that)he flew from M to L. _&D;l
D Panama during the day of January 10, 1877, arrlvlnglgn Panamg S

S Tat &:I5 p.m. C?!BALA ‘said jhe .mmedlately Urocpe‘ed t uhe(i
Panama Hiltqup and checke 6:7 n, and then went C?he parking 5:)- e

“lot at 9 p.m.Y ZABALA saidfthat he was met(é; the parhlng:Cfﬁ
- lot by CARLOS | who .walked up and then said, "Let's go for
- a walk." C?ABALA said \they walked two or th;ee bLOCKQ and.cl§:3
i et ~as they were walking a car pulled up_along31de an CARLOg)C.
: : © - directed him to get intc the car. AABALA said 1id not(ZS
~see the face of the driver of the‘ear.. The drlver "drove
only a short distance and stopped. (ZABALA sa1§3tha* at(l;j
" this time they left the c¢ar and the driver and entered an
apartment %iéfding where they proceeded to an apartment. CS;}
t

ZABALA said J)that Wben(EE and CARLOS Jentered the apartmen
{ "The General'| was already in_the apartment with his tapeCf
tecorder seft up. [ZABALA said)that at this time he gave(S
them(ﬁelephone kooks from San Juaﬂlds well as(ﬁgaml telepaone(f;)
books from the Cuban section of Miamilas they_had previously
requested({these telephone books. ZABALA said\that he didCS:)
:not have any. other information to give them and they
“again requested that he obtain general information concerning
the actiyities cf anti-Castro gloups in Puerto Rico and
Miami . Q%ABALA said that)during this meeting they vaveéf{?
'himCSSOO for expenz;;: ZABALA said thqi]they arrangedC$

,anOLDer contact in(Mexico City_jwith the contact kcneduled
R fw March 6,)1977. (ZABALA said {at this time he was given
(a leather type Kkey holde%]wh:ch had a slip of paper ins 1de£§
: telephone number for him to call

bl h was to o~ a contac
Mexico Ci This telephone number was furnished inC €J -
ZABAL neeiud to make contact with the Cuban In*e]llvev0°<CSJ

cas
Qfficers. AdALA said \that he was furnished~ thoCﬁew code(ls

word which was ’{s the visa of Dr. SALGADO ready." ZABALACfﬁ
bald that| he was alzo told that if he ca]]ed(ihe Embassy
-1n(¥e<1co Cntilhe was simply to ask this question and haug 5]

up and then progcesed the next night fo(égézile called Gigante, ngj

which was negx_the Embassy in Mexico Citly.") He was to stand

in frort of(the Gigante at 6 p.m.) and wouTld be met. He(C'S

was furnished with a(éode phrase Jwhich would serve to LS
identify the Cuban Agent The phrasé}was, Do you see any _J
.taxis around hereéﬂ and( ZABALA Jwas told to(answer, "I saw 5{3
“one but it is brokenij)which would identify one to the other.
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g’ZABALA Sa.ld tha;a follow1ng thl&. moetlng he became Csj

very 1nvo ved with(the pronotion of the Taiwan Circus
- was doing extensive traveling. (ZABALA sald thga e di
- not make the(March 6,)1977, meeting. in (Mexico glas

was in California with{the Taiwan Circusdand due to C

business_reasons was not able ‘to go toCﬁex1co City,

a?ld
d 5
ho

AQALA CSJ

" said that during this period of_ time that he and VECIANA .

- were having finencial problems(with the Taiwan Circus

and fi].

- needed money rather desperately. (ZABALA said that VECIANA (:i]
was able to obtsin(a $45,000 loan Jto help continueftheir Sj
tour of the Taiwan CLTCUS and that he (ZABALAY) was able

to borrow $20,0CG0 from his cousin in Puerto Rico, who

had

a short time before won the Puerto Rican lotterv in the
amount of $400,000. ZABALA said thaf)due to promotlolail
d&fflcultlesgiéev continued to have money prcBlems and tha(:Sj_

,at this time

ECIANA suggested that ZABALA try to contactélgj

‘the Cubans in Mexico City and see if they would give him

s C?oney 'ZABALA said that on March 18, 1972:]he called
5

ne had beeW given

fexico Cltg)Llom %f ngeles utlllzln .the phonenumbércs:1

phrase, "Is the visd of Dr. SALGADO reauv " when the
hmbassy.ancmered 'ZABALA said thatlas. previously inst
ne then hung up and on the morning of (March 1@:}1977
flew to(Mexico City.. ZABALA said that he went to the,
appointed place (at 6 p. m:) however, nobody showed up
ZABALA ua]d that \this was never explaJned (:Si}

onkJanuary 10, 1977 }and used the/code (S

ructe

C?AB%LA said flO%(}eXlCO Clti}ne returned Toéﬂs-l

an Jﬁan on(March 20} 1977, via Mexicana Airlines. 2
March zaj} 977, (ZABALA said 1ha£)ae again called the
number in VQcha Citv)and gave the(éod@ word. ZARALA C

s
SJ

said 1ha;\h Then flew to(Miami on WMarch 22, 1977\ and £.5

procceded foC@echo Cityffrom Miami. ZABALA said Jthat
on{ March 72} 1677, he went fo(ibe parking lofjln the

'(code word. ZABALA ldescribed this man as a Cuban male,

approximately 170 pounds,| long straight black _hair and
as having a very round face. - ZABALA said thai}the man
told-him he was from the embassy and that they walked
a very short way down the street into a restaurant,.

‘approximate age 30, 5'5" tall, heavy build, weighing éf

s

Cs)

Gigante store area)and a man came up and gave the proper{.-‘-’m3

S
(s3

7aBALA (3]
waé}*nable to recall the name of the restaurant. (7ABAL _)[g’]

A T e e N el aney 0 c T
E Yy . ' ' S R . %ﬁ ﬁ’i‘“b{i? , .
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‘Salgat th.\.o tz_ne he gave this man a. gealed ackacre contalﬂlng CS
. Y'Replica' newspapers from San Juan and Miami )and told the man C $
i L ~that .inasmuch as he had been away from Puerto Rico with a- tourC

. 7 .. group Jhe did not have much new informat tion. (ZABALA said that C

is it the man appoared to be content with this and told (zAaBALA S

. . . that he would deliver the package to(CARLOS. ZABALA sai §_—J_’

; - that unbeknownst tc this man, he had Blso enclosed @ CcSJ -

o, IRV

- sealed letter addgessed to CARLOS in which he agke : , .
" _CARLOS for $20,000)Vin order to help him ((ZABALA vlth hlSCSj
firancial .pr‘ot:)lemq CABALA sadid tb:@he explained in th&,C '

‘ f].ette.r@:\o CARLOS that some of the problems had been as a _,53
- result of his traveling to meet the Cubans,|\but ended the ~
. letter by stating tha :E% the event that LOS could not CGD
get him the_ money that ABALADWOULd continue toc work
w1tn ‘hiin. ( ZABAI.A said tlmt he me from the Embas&y Lnencsj
id that('"The Ceneral”) and(CARLOS)wanted to meet with s

( ALA uring Msy Jand thn.y .agreed upon the date of(May 19, Cs j
ZABALA s;id he was. instructed to go to|the Xolalf

4 ' ota‘uon of the Mexico City Metro System Jand stdnd under

4 ' : @e sign for thr: subway to. Tacuba. ZABALA said- b’[ﬁg nﬂg%
Qj . was to meet at{& p.m. on May J}i:} 1877, under the cub <
| - sign. ZABALA szid tha.:t]all of these arxunbemant ;ere

4 ' made without the man knowing tnat@e had a letter requesting 653
; . $20,000, addressed tc CARLOS. ZABALA said that)he has not

; heard from any of the Cubans since that time _and assumes

‘ : that he would be- expected tc make th”@'w 193 1977, meet.C J

SRRy T8,

CZABALA said that during the past week he had (s
been in Miami and at this time VECIANA )wanted Q}J.m)to go CSj
~to the CIA and telil them what had happened and offer
work with the CIA., (ZABALA bangjhe was most hesitant to [)3
do =0 @d (Eac‘r told VECIANA that bhe dlCl not wish to do soj s

i
i

(]
3
4

i
A"i
X1
B
i

i

@i this time ZABALA stated uha_jhe also recalled CSJ
another brief contact with Cuban Intelligencge Agents which
,ocuunedCo‘n January 17, 4977 when he flew (from San Juan tuC j
~Jamaica with his Sister when she was returning to Cuba.
CZABALA said thaghs decided 1o go Lo@ingbtor Jamaic \,BDCSD
-with hexr at the last minute as she had a- larg,@ number ot
J.uggagé}md was unable to handl eCa/N of the 1uggage he qehj[j‘j

~

4
i
b
{
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'_P(%ABALA ‘said. he aliso w1shed to 90 to exTen the v131t w1th;C:5:]
-~ his sister. ZABALA said that he went to Klngston Jamaica,

. and was only there for a few hours, however, he was con-

- tacted af«the airport by JUAN CARBONELL. |He (ZABALA) gave
’CARBONh%g)a copy ‘of the JACK ANDERSON newspaper column :)
which hdd to do with the KENNEDY assassination. ZZ%BALA st
said that he had carried the newspaper article with him

in case he was contacted while in Kingston.’ ZABALA said

th%gjthe article had to with the KENNEDY assassination and

"a mysterious Cuban named "X'" who had had some involvement
~.with the CIA and with the® Kennedy assassination. ABALA

said that\néjbelievpd this "X'" to be VECIANA but did not ,
now how this informaticn had gotten to JACK ANDERSON. . :

ZABALA said that it appeared that his meeting with CARBONFLLC:S—3

- was accidental but |[he believed that the Cubans were adept

in planning meetirngs and he assumed that inasmuch asCE}s

sister had left the airwvort to go to the Cuban Embassy,

that she had told CARBONELL that he (ZABALA) would be in

the alrpor* area waiting to return to San Juaé:s(:s

"At this time ZABALA sayé]that ‘he also recalledé:z?
that[élthough his sister)did not talk to him at all during %33
her Christmas VLQ%EJfrom Cuba abcut intelligence matters, ;65

at during the(zénualr 10,1977, meeting Ln(Eanam§3he 5
was told by(ihe Generai )to 1ﬁquuct hig sister in San Juan Clil
to contact MANOLC RAY. ZABALA saidJhe wgs not told why(S
1is sister)was to contact(RAY) but gave(his sister jthis S
message when he returned to San Juan CEABALA said{he was ij
worried about (his sister\being involved in this matter
s0 he waited until @Qm: day before she was to depart San €53
Juan for Cuba)to give(Der\the message. At this tlmeCSheIBC}:}
asked( him (ZABALA))to contauLCRAY nd arrange 2 neet1n~
which{ ZABALA stated he had done. [zABALA sald that she :5
met with( RAYJthe day before(éhe eft for Cuba ut he ha%§§
no idea what they talked about.(%ABALA described RAY C
as being a former Minister of Public Works in Cuba prior
to the Castro takeover ) and said he was currently employed
as an(Archetictural Engineqi}with his office being(in'a new 4:5:3
building constructed on Ponce de Leon Avenuelin San Juan !
near the( Martin Peno Canal. ZABALA said that{he did not know C@i) ‘

CBAE)well and was not familiar with his politics or Le&nlngs,éjﬁj

lthough he had supposed him to bc an anti-Castro Cuban.

1
!

B
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Q?ABALA was : estloned concernlng the reason Nhn Ct5:)
' VECIANA hzd want@d(ﬁ1§j¢o send the letter To Cuban Premier CS52

 CASTRO detailing VECIAVA's activities with the CIA. (ZABALAC S $1

'stated that]VECIANA was concerned about his testimony before

- the committee investigating the KENNEDY assassination and,

for some unexplzined reason, wanted to-establish himself-in
the U. 8. Cuban Community as a former CIA operative. - VECIANA-

l:said he was certain that CASTRO would broadcast this

‘information on Eadio Havana as soon as he received ii and
as Radio Havana was continually monitored in Miami,
facts would soon be known among the Cuban community. ABALA
said that Qé]dlc not question VECIANA further as VECIANA
obviously did nct wish to talk about it and[he" (ZABAT@i)fo)
decided to gc alon5§§$t of his fr:endabléjfor VECIANA =8 C$D
his seemed to ke he utmost importance to VECIAN
C%ABALA said that when no broadcast occurred, VECIANA[feqLested(:Sj
e .continue his contacts and urge the Cubans at each meeting ‘
to make the hroadcast under the guise that he (ZABALA)
wished the broadcast in order to embarrass .VECIANA -as he
(ZABALA) was supnosea to have had a falllng out with VFPIAN{]C;SJ

At this time(éABALé}stated trat he was extnc'emely(:5:S
glad to have been able fo get this off of conscience and
stated that he was physically and emctionally exhausted.
ZABALA expressed great confidence in the FBI- and stated Csd
that (he wished to work with the FBI in any way possible CﬁiS
including (further contacts with the Cuban Tntelllgence
’Agenté%or in any other capacity in wnich ‘he could serve. s
ZABALA]stated that he was a loyal American and firmly
agalﬂst the Commiinist system and had only become involved
in contacts with the Cubans in order TC)é;Iry out the
wishes of his good frlend VICIANKJ CSJ

¥
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'  S The fo%low1ng descrlpclon OL(%FLlX ZABALA MAS Mas 6:5:)
o obbalned *Hrougn 1ntetv1ew and observati on: '

Name | @Eul ZABALA MAS C S j
Also Kiown As -~ TTUTO; FELIX SABALA MAS
Residence 350 Lerida
- “Urbanization Valencia

Social Security
Account MNumber

[%81-90—5117
ctober 18

Rio Piedras,\Puerto Rico

’s)

Date of Birth 1937
Piace of Birth Pinar Del ngZ)Cuba
Sex : Male :
Race " White '
Height 6 feet. _ ;
Waeight CZIS pounda C SJ’
Hzix Black -
L Eves Brown
Ccarﬁ/ﬂarks Nong

Physical Charaﬂt@r1"+1cs Right eye does not focus

on what the left eye is
observing. ,

o8

Puerto Rico ! !
. Driver's License (349670

Father JOSE L. ZABMALA {
HMother ANGELINA MAS PEROCJO i
Subject 's Occupatiocn Entertainment promoter :
Wife ' CARMEN REGO (Date of birth

Subject's Children

.Subject’'s Brothers

- Havana,

" Puerto Rico:

February 17, 1538,
Cuba) A

BETTY ZABALA REGO, born
Movember 4, 1960, at

Cuba;
ZABALA REGO, born
1963, at San Juan,

SUSANA
June 39,

FELIX ZABALA REGO, born
March 12, 1968, at San Juan,
Puerto Rico. . >

JOSE LUIS ZABALA,
as "PEPE",

alsc known
born December 4,

at Havana,

1931 (resident at 105 Marte,
v Atlantic Viaw, Isla nerar*
Pusrto Rico)
{ et - ¥
|
b
L[‘ - T -

. DoeId:32313052 Page 62




;Released under the Jdohn F Kerm

v _RSSEQ sin‘ati un"":R:Eﬂ‘nr_ds "Collection Act o
=-1.]. 14 2017 o s . L SR el

992 (44.USC 2107 Hover™

R 33’55f51€)(5\ :

_ '_/I;QMII\CO ZABALZ, also known
Bk e T T Fras ! NINO," .age 29 (currently -
e o b a resident of SantLaqo de

. . ) : : ) ik tha H .
oo T ARMANDO aABALA, also known
ST T e - | as "ARMANDITO," age 25 :
: C ‘(student Cthaqo, Illlnoxs)
‘s Sisters | AMALIA ZABALA, age 50, '
‘ resident of Cuba; , ‘ -(;S )
HILDA ROSA, age 48, :
resident of Peru; , (

Subject

LLVIRA ZABALA RUBAYO,

age 45, resident of
Carolina, Puerto Rico:;
ELENA ZABALA MARTIN,

age 42, resident of Cuba.
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